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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE FIFTEEN JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
IN AND FOR PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA 

IN RE: THE ESTATE OF 
SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN, 
Deceased 

I 
-----------~ 

ELIOT IV AN BERNSTEIN, PRO SE 
PETITIONER, 

V. 

CASE NO. 502011CP000653XXXXSB 

HON. JUDGE MARTIN H. COLIN 

TESCHER & SPALLINA, P.A., (AND ALL PARTNERS, 
ASSOCIATES AND OF COUNSEL), 
ROBERT L. SPALLINA, ESQ., PERSONALLY, 
ROBERT L. SPALLINA, ESQ., PROFESSIONALLY, 
DONALD R. TESCHER, ESQ., PERSONALLY, 
DONALD R. TESCHER, ESQ., PROFESSIONALLY, 
THEODORE STUART BERNSTEIN, INDIVIDUALLY, 
THEODORE STUART BERNSTEIN, AS ALLEGED 
PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE, 
THEODORE STUART BERNSTEIN, AS ALLEGED 
TRUSTEE AND SUCCESSOR TRUSTEE PERSONALLY, 
THEODORE STUART BERNSTEIN, AS ALLEGED 
TRUSTEE AND SUCCESSOR TRUSTEE, 
PROFESSIONALLY 
THEODORE STUART BERNSTEIN, AS TRUSTEE FOR 
HIS CHILDREN, 
LISA SUE FRIEDSTEIN, INDIVIDUALLY AS A 
BENEFICIARY, 
LISA SUE FRIEDSTEIN, AS TRUSTEE FOR HER 
CHILDREN, 
JILL MARLA !ANTONI, INDIVIDUALLY AS A 
BENEFICIARY, 
JILL MARLA !ANTONI, AS TRUSTEE FOR HER 
CHILDREN, 
PAMELA BETH SIMON, INDIVIDUALLY, 
PAMELA BETH SIMON, AS TRUSTEE FOR HER 
CHILDREN, 
MARK MANCERI, ESQ., PERSONALLY, 
MARK MANCERI, ESQ., PROFESSIONALLY, 
MARK R. MANCERI, P.A. (AND ALL PARTNERS, 
ASSOC IA TES AND OF COUNSEL) 

OBJECTION TO MOTION . 0 E,DISCHARGED AS COUNSEL AND/OR 
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JOSHUA ENNIO ZANDER BERNSTEIN (ELIOT 
MINOR CHILD) 
JACOB NOAH ARCHIE BERNSTEIN (ELIOT 
MINOR CHILD) 
DANIEL ELIJSHA ABE OTTOMO BERNSTEIN 
(ELIOT MINOR CHILD) 
ALEXANDRA BERNSTEIN (TED ADULT 
CHILD) 
ERIC BERNSTEIN (TED ADULT CHILD) 
MICHAEL BERNSTEIN (TED ADULT CHILD) 
MATTHEW LOGAN (TED'S SPOUSE ADULT 
CHILD) 
MOLLY NORAH SIMON (PAMELA ADULT 
CHILD) 
JULIA !ANTONI - JILL MINOR CHILD 
MAX FRIEDSTEIN - LISA MINOR CHILD 
CARLY FRIEDSTEIN - LISA MINOR CHILD 
JOHN AND JANE DOE (1-5000) 

OBJECTION TO MOTIONS TO BE DISCHARGED AS COUNSEL AND/OR 
PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES AND TRUSTEES IN SIMON AND 

SHIRLEY EST A TES 

COMES NOW, Eliot Ivan Bernstein (''Petitioner"), as Beneficiary and Interested 

Party both for himself personally and for his three minor children as Guardian and Trustee to 

the minor children who may also be Beneficiaries and Interested Parties of the Estates and 

Trusts of Shirley Bernstein ('' SHIRLEY'') and Simon L. Bernstein (" STMON"), representing 

PRO SE 1
, and hereby files this his "OBJECTION TO MOTIONS TO BE DISCHARGED AS 

1 Pleadings in this case are being filed by Plaintiff In Propria Persona, wherein pleadings are to be considered 
without regard to technicalities. Propria, pleadings are not to be held to the same high standards of perfection as 
practicing lawyers. See Haines v. Kerner 92 Set 594, also See Power 914 F2d 1459 (11th Cir1990), also See Hulsey v. 
Ownes 63 F3d 354 (5th Cir 1995). also See In Re: HALL v. BELLMON 935 F.2d 1106 (10th Cir. 1991)." 
In Puckett v. Cox, it was held that a pro-se pleading requires less stringent reading than one drafted by a lawyer 
(456 F2d 233 (1972 Sixth Circuit USCA). Justice Black in Conley v. Gibson, 355 U.S. 41 at 48 (1957)"The Federal 
Rules rejects the approach that pleading is a game of skill in which one misstep by counsel may be decisive to the 
outcome and accept the principle that the purpose of pleading is to facilitate a proper decision on the merits." 
According to Rule 8(f) FRCP and the State Court rule hich holds that all pleadings shall be construed to do 
substantial justice. 



COUNSEL AND/OR PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES AND TRUSTEES'' dated Friday, 

February 14, 2014 and in support thereof states, on information and belief: as follows: 

BACKGROUND 

1. That Donald R. Tescher ("TESCHER"), Robert L. Spallina ("SPALLINA"), and their law 

firm Tescher & Spallina, P.A. ("TSP A") moved this Court to withdraw as counsel to 

Theodore Stuart Bernstein ("THEODORE") who is the Personal Representative in the Estate 

of SHIRLEY. TESCHER and SPALLINA also move this Court to resign as Co- Personal 

Representatives of the Simon L. Bernstein ("SIMON") Estate and SPALLINA seeks to 

withdraw as counsel to TESCHER and SPALLINA as Co-Personal Representatives of 

SIMON'S Estate. These motions are suddenly being made over one and a half years after the 

Estate probate proceedings were started in the Estate of SIMON and over three years in the 

Estate of SHIRLEY, after several motions filed by Petitioner to REMOVE them all for 

CAUSE with PREJUDICE have lied dormant in the Court. 

2. That SPALLINA and TESCHER also sought a petition to be discharged by this Court as pait 

of their withdrawal and resignation petitions. Petitioner has previously sought the 

REMOVAL of SPALLINA and TES CHER as Co-Personal Representatives; thus Petitioner 

is not interested in having them continue in that role; however, their petitions raise serious 

concerns about the real reasons and motiv for their sudden desire to flee the scene of the 

crimes. 
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3. That SPALLINA, TESCHER and their law firm TSPA state their reasons for withdrawal and 

desire for di scharge is suddenly "irreconcilable differences2
" with THEODORE as to their 

motion to withdrawal as counsel to THEODORE as Personal Representative of SHIRLEY'S 

Estate, and suddenly "irreconcilable differences" with the beneficiaries as to their motion to 

resign as Co-Personal Representatives under SIMON'S estate. 

4. That as an initial matter, Petitioner moves this Court to have SPALLINA, TESCHER and 

their law firm TSP A state with specificity all of the reasons they feel they have 

"irreconcilable differences" as to the beneficiaries and as to THEODORE. Petitioner also 

moves to have them state with specificity why it is now, almost a year and half into the 

probate of SIMON3 and over three years into SHIRLEY that they for the first time feel they 

have sudden "ineconcilable differences" that forced their resignation, apparently in attempts 

to evade the more serious matters discovered in this Court regarding their law firm TSPA 

filing FORGED and FRAUDULENTLY NOTARIZED DOCUMENTS to close the Estate of 

SHIRLEY and filing documents impersonating SIMON POST MORTEM AS THE 

PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE through further FRAUDULENT ACTIVITIES and other 

alleged criminal acts and civil torts further discussed herein. 

5. That even if the Court allows SPALLINA, TESCHER and their law fi rm TSPA at this time 

to resign and /or withdraw, Petitioner objects to their discharge. A discharge could impede 

the beneficiaries' rights to relief from each or both of them and their law firm TSPA when 

2 
There appears no legal definition of this word other than its use in divorce cases and where the term is not 

applicable to these matters as a ground for wit hd rawal of counsel. Black's Law Dictionary "No fault ground for 
dissolution of marriage under many state divorce statutes, see also irretrievable breakdown of marriage." 

3 The estate was Ordered by Judge David E. French to e closed by October 02, 2013 and no filing for extension has 
been filed in violation of the Court Order. 
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this Court finally determines the proper beneficiaries and the true value of SHIRLEY and 

SIMON'S Estates and Trusts and where an estimated FORTY MILLION DOLLARS of 

missing assets have gone. Keep in mind that Petitioner states that the Estates and Trusts 

values have been intentionally misrepresented so THEODORE, SPALLINA, TESCHER and 

others could loot the Estates after illegally gaining Dominion and Control of them through a 

series of fraudulent and forged documents and then begin a host of alleged criminal acts to 

disperse assets illegally to improper beneficiaries and remove assets outside of the gross 

Estates. 

6. That SP ALLINA. TESCHER and their law fim1 TSPA have acted in many roles, including 

but not limited to: (i) Counsel to Petitioner's deceased parents, (ii) Preparation of Wills and 

Trusts for SIMON and SHIRLEY, (iii) Acting as Co-Personal Representatives of SIMON, 

(iv) Acting as counsel to themselves as Co-Personal Representatives of SIMON, (v) Acting 

as Co-Trustees of SIMON, (vi) Acting as Counsel to Co-Trustees of SIMON including 

themselves, (vii) Counsel to SIMON as PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE of SHIRLEY'S 

Estate, (viii) Acting as Counsel to THEODORE as Successor Trustee to SHIRLEY'S 

TRUST, (ix) Acting as Co-Trustees of SIMON'S Trusts, (x) Acting allegedly fraudulently as 

Trustee of the Simon Bernstein Irrevocable Life Insurance Trust Dtd 1995 (that does not 

exist at this time), (xi) Acting as Counsel to Beneficiaries and Interested Parties of SIMON 

and SHIRLEY Estates and (xii) Acting as counsel to Personal Representative Theodore in 

SHIRLEY'S Estate. So any discharge could affect their exposure in each of these roles and 

further damage Petitioner and other interest parties and beneficiaries. 
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7. That the dizzying amount of representations by THEODORE and TESCHER, SPALLINA 

and TSP A. gained through a series of alleged and proven forged and fraudulent documents, 

which gave them total control of the Estates and provided a mechanism to THWART 

ACCOUNTABILITY of their actions to the beneficiaries of the Estates. 

8. That subject to the other "irreconcilable differences" SP ALLINA and TESCHER may state 

with specificity to thi s Court, it is clear from a RESIGNATION letter sent by TESCHEK see 

Exhibit 1 - TESCHER RESIGNATION LETTER on January 14, 2014 to the children of 

SIMON and SHIRLEY that TESCHER and SPALLINA disagree amongst themselves now 

as to who the proper beneficiaries are due lo what they claim are newly discovered 

admittedly fraudulent documents and bad faith acts and fmther unclean hands, see Exhibit 2 

- REPORT ("REPORT") (***NOTE THAT THIS COURT MAY WANT TO ACT ON 

ITS OWN MOTION TO SEAL THIS EXHIBIT TO PROTECT THE SOURCE, 

PLEASE CONTACT PETITIONER IMMEDIATELY IF THE DECISION JS TO 

SEAL***). 

9. That in his letter, TESCHER states that an alleged first amendment ("FIRST FIRST 

AMENDMENT") prepared by his Law Finn TSPA in 2008 in SHIRLEY'S Estate simply 

removed a step son of THEODORE'S and nothing else; meaning THEODORE and Pamela 

Beth Simon ("PAMELA") and their lineal descendant were not proper beneficiaries as they 

were wholly di sinherited in the 2008 estate plans of both SIMON and SHIRLEY with their 

lineal descendants. 

10. That in his resignation letter TESCHER states that in January 2013, over four years later, 

SPALLINA sent a different allege second first amendment ("SECOND FIRST 



AMENDMENT") to then counsel to Petitioner, Christine Yates, Esq. ("YATES") of the 

Ttipp Scott law firm, which removed the step son and this new SECOND FIRST 

AMENDMENT now allegedly changed the definition of lineal descendants so as to allegedly 

state that THEODORE and PAMELA'S children would be proper beneficiaries along with 

the other grandchildren. TES CHER claims to have never been aware of such alleged 

SECOND FIRST AMENDMENT. 

1 t. That this was the stated basis of TESCH ER'S resignation and in the letter he offered to make 

whole losses and damages su:ffered by the affected parties. It is interesting that SP ALLINA 

sent the other alleged SECOND FIRST AMENDMENT, which allegedly changed the 

definition of lineal descendants in 2008. because in November 2011 , SPALLINA responded 

to PAMELA'S counseL Heriaud & Genin, Ltd., and a one Tamar S.P. Genin ("GENIN"), see 

Exhibit 3 - GENIN'S LETTER TO PAMELA, that PAMELA, THEODORE and their 

children were wholly cut out of the Estates of both SIMON and SHIRLEY, with them 

considered predeceased and wholly disinherited at that time. 

12. This conversation however, occurred three years after the purported signing of the alleged 

SECOND FIRST AMENDMENT that is alleged to include the grandchildren back into the 

Estate on November 18. 2008. Therefore, why would SPALLINA tell GENIN that 

PAMELA and her children were cut out of the Estates and Trusts and wholly disinherited in 

November 2011 , if SPALLINA had the other alleged SECOND FIRST AMENDMENT 

reinstating them back on November 18, 2008? It is also curious that both documents are titled 

"first amendment" instead of one of them being titled a second amendment and they both 

were supposedly signed on the same 
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13. That it was recently learned thal the SECOND FIRST AMENDMENT was admitted altered 

and manufactured illegally for SHIRLEY in January 2013 by SP ALLINA as part of 

continuing an ongoing Pattern and Practice of Fraud and more to make POST MORTEM 

CHANGES TO THE RIGHTFUL beneficiaries of the Estates. 

14. That the existence of the alleged FIRST FIRST AMENDMENT that excludes THEODORE 

and PAMELA'S children likely is the basis why THEODORE may believe there is an 

"irreconcilable difference" as his kids would remain non-beneficiaries under that document, 

and obviously now clearly demonstrates that THEODORE is further conflicted and now 

incapable of serving as Personal Representative or in any fiduciary capacities in the Estates 

and Trusts, as a Personal Representative or Trustee must look out equally for the interests of 

all beneficiaries, which he cannot do while arguing that his issue of his family being 

excluded and that they should now be included back in, which is to the detriment of the other 

grandchildren or children of SHIRLEY and SIMON. These same conflicts would be cause to 

deny PAMELA from becoming a successor Personal Representative and/or Trustee as well. 

Since THEODORE and PAMELA have no real interests in the Estates no matter how this 

Court determines the beneficiaries and have already been involved in so much delay and 

conversion of assets improperly there is no reason for the Court to have them in any :fiduciary 

or other capacities. 

15. That it was recently learned that THEODORE was advised by counsel of the fact that 

distributions to his children of Estate and Trust assets should not be distributed to his 

children as it was improper but THEODORE ignored the advice of counsel and so transacted 

distributions to his children to the detriment of olher beneficiaries. Again, this is solid cause 

for THEODORE to be instantly remove rom ANY fiduciary capacities in the Estates and 

ISCHARGED AS COUNSEL AND/OR 



Trusts for this is absolute WILLFUL WANTON and GROSSLY NEGLIGENT behavior in 

disregard for law and which such conversion constitutes alleged CRIMINAL misconduct. 

See Exhibit 2 - REPORT. 

16. That TESCHER'S Resignation letter exposes now that the ALLEGED documents likely have 

been changed or wholly manufactured without his knowledge in the Estates and then posited 

with this Court by TSPA and others, if this Court believes anything TESCHER, SPALLINA 

and THEODORE say or do at this point after review of the Exhibit 2 - REPORT. With 

proven ALTERED, FORGED and FRAUDULENTLY NOTARIZED DOCUMENTS made 

part of the Court record or sent to others by their law firm TSPA already, incl uding a POST 

MORTEM FRAUDULENT DOCUMENTS, this adds further confirmation to Petitioner's 

claims that a mass of POST MORTEM fraud was enacted to illegally attempt to change the 

beneficiaries through a series of Fraudulent documents, all architected and aided and abetted 

by TESCHER, SPALLINA, TSPA and others. This may be further evidence of POST 

MORTEM changes or fraudulent changes to the dispositive documents and now in addition 

to the proven FORGED and FRAUDULENTLY NOTARIZED documents of the now 

arrested and sentenced for felony acts, a one Kimberly Moran ("MORAN"), TSPA'S Legal 

Assistant and Notary Public, which forgeries and fraudulently notarized documents were 

argued before this Court to be a one off affair and this argument now fails, as more and more 

evidence of fraudulent activities pile up to exhibit a Pattern and Practice of criminal 

activities. 

17. That subject to their reply to the iITeconcilable difference questions it is clear that I.ESCHER 

and SP ALLINA'S position is that THE , ORE and PAMELA and their lineal descendants 

w>CHARGED AS COUNSEL AND/OR 
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are still excluded from the Estates and Trusts according to TESCHER'S Resignation letter. 

To support this, 

i. That as evidenced in Exhibit 3 - PAMELA NOTE & ATTORNEY LETTER TO 

SIMON, is a hand-written note from PAMELA to SIMON dated January 2012, 

which she attached to a Letter \VTitten by her attorney GENIN dated November 

28, 2011. PAMELA sent the note and letter to SlMON, which was over four years 

AFTER the purported alleged SECOND FIRST AMENDMENT was executed on 

November 18, 2008 that allegedly added back into the Estate plan PAMELA'S 

children. However, in direct contradiction to this, SPALLINA clearly opined in 

the conversations with PAMELA'S attorney GENIN held in November 201 1 that 

THEODORE and PAMELA and their lineal descendants were wholly excluded 

from the Estates and Trusts of both SIMON and SHIRLEY, no mention at that 

time of an alleged SECOND FIRST AMENDMENT reinstating them. Why 

would SPALLINA state these alleged misstatements to PAMELA'S attorney, 

inciting PAMELA'S ire, knowing according to TESCHER and SPALLINA'S ever 

changing story that SHIRLEY had changed her language to include her 

grandchildren in the alleged SECOND FIRST AMENDMENT that SPALLINA 

and TESCHER allegedly prepared along with the 2008 estate plans? Another 

question becomes if SIMON knew that SPALLINA had leaked this information to 

his children without his knowledge prior to his death and caused major problems 

with THEODORE and PAMELA perhaps putting SIMON'S life in danger, with 

major pressures put on him after earning of their disinheritance that lasted all the 
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way to his death, as defined in Petitioner's prior Motion filed in May 2013, which 

provides explanation for why SIMON was being mentally tortured by 

THEODORE and PAMELA to make changes to his estate plans on or around this 

time. 

11. TESCHER'S Resignation letter on January 14, 2014 states he only became aware 

of the purported alleged SECOND FIRST AMENDMENT in January 2013 when 

it was sent to PETITIONER'S children's counsel YA TES and therefore why did 

TESCHER and SPALLINA wait until now, over a year after manufacturing this 

document to tell this CoUlt and PETITIONER this remarkable information he 

allegedly discovered and instead has continued to suppress and deny the 

document while he had this evidence in hand and continue to practice a FRAUD 

ON THIS COURT AND THE TRUE AND PROPER BENEFICIARIES. In his 

letter TESCHER was allegedly aware of the alleged FIRST FIRST 

AMENDMENT excluding THEODORE'S stepson Matthew Logan allegedly 

executed in 2008, if one believes anything they claim or any document they have 

tendered any longer. That this further supports the need for forensic analysis of 

ALL documents that are posited in the Court' s record for evidence of further 

fraud, fraud in and upon on the Court by OFFICERS OF THIS COURT and fraud 

on the Beneficiaries. 

18. That one thing is clear from PAMELA'S note and her lawyer' s letter is that SIMON wanted 

first and foremost to take care of PETITIONER and provide his family and children due to 

Petitioner's extraneous circumstances 'ncluding the Attempted Murder of his family and 

BE DISCHARGED AS COUNSEL AND/OR 
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other death threats against his family, in his pursuit of the alleged perpetrators involved in 

theft of his and SIMON'S Intellecmal Properties. The estate plans that SP ALLINA and 

TESCHER were contracted by SIMON and SHIRLEY to do to protect Petitioner and his 

family are the one thing that TESCHER and SPALLINA have instead attempted with 

THEODORE and PAMELA to thwa11 since their passing, now trying to unwind these plans 

and abscond with assets through a series of fraudulent actions as pied in the multiple prior 

UNHEARD Petitions and Motions with this Court. 

19. That Petitioner instead has been in HELL since the death of his father. Tortured by not only 

his father and mother's loss in a short period of time but also from the absolute bad faith acts 

of their trusted Estate planners, who despite their claims that they have been doing these 

crimes to enact the wishes of SIMON prior to his death and make POST MORTEM changes 

at their discretion in their best interests through forgery and fraud. these are not the real 

motives of their actions. Their intent since day one has been to harm Petitioner, shutting him 

out entirely of infom1ation regarding his parents estates, forcing him to retain counsel and 

rack up huge legal bills and wasting precious time from protecting his family by doing his 

normal work, which takes up to twenty hours a day for over a decade and is necessary to 

reclaim his and SIMON'S Intellectual Properties and prevent another car bombing. all 

discussed largely in the May 06, 2013 pleading to this Court to FREEZE THE ESTATES. 

etc. They have made every step of the way since SIMON'S death for Petitioner and his 

family HELL, starving them and denying them not only of infom1ation regarding their 

beneficial interests but starving them of food, costs of living expenses, school funds, utility 

funds and attempting to steal off with assets left to protect them, including three minor 

children, which both SIMON and SHIRL had taken elaborate and extensive estate 
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planning steps to ensure continuation of funds and resources left to cover these expenses for 

Petitioner and his family for many years to come. 

20. That because THEODORE acting as Personal Representative in SHIRLEY'S Estate would 

take the position that his children should be included in the Estates now, this creates inherent 

and absolute conflict because now he cannot act to all beneficiaries impartially while 

competing for benefits for his children at expense of other grandchildren or children of 

SIMON and SHIRLEY. There are many other reasons THEODORE should not be in any 

fiduciary capacity in the Estates, which again have been filed repeatedly with this Court but 

remain unheard , including danming information in the exhibited REPORT herein. 

21. That according to recent inforn1ation, THEODORE was advised by counsel to make no 

distributions of assets of the Trusts of SHIRLEY in his ALLEGED role as Successor Trustee 

and Personal Representative but despite knowing the beneficiaries of the distributions were 

improper, including to his three children, he ignored the advice of counsel and made 

distributions knowing they were improper, another reason that THEODORE should be 

removed from ALL fiduciary capacities he may have in either Estate. 

22. That these recent events with the Resignation of counsel and withdrawal of Personal 

Representatives make it an ideal time for the Court to now determine who the proper 

beneficiaries are and seize and impound all records and documents and share them with the 

beneficiaries at long last, as they have been denied and suppressed in violation of Probate 

Rules and Statutes and make a determination based upon all the facts. Impound all assets. 

Documents should include all ORIGINAL ESTATE DOCUMENTS and all ORIGINAL 

Court records both in the docket and in other log or records, as it appears that tampering 

~ 
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with Court files may also have occurred in the positing of certain documents in the Court 

record. 

23. That further. the Court may find that the 2008 Estate documents are the last validly executed 

documents of SIMON and SHIRLEY, at this point Petitioner still does not have copies of 

certain of these documents, including the 2008 Will of SIMON and the 2008 Trust of 

SIMON, as they have been denied and suppressed to this point in violation of Probate Rules 

and Statutes. Therefore, the beneficiaries may also end up being only Petitioner and his two 

sisters Jill Iantoni ("!ANTONI'') and Lisa Friedstein ("FRIEDSTEIN") and their six lineal 

descendants as was allegedly stated in the 2008 documents. In this case, all the alleged 

changes in the alleged 2012 documents, which have all been challenged in Petitioner's prior 

unheard Petitions and Motions regarding the grandchildren' s replacement of the three 

children of SIMON may be nullified entirely, along with all the 2012 documents. However, 

due to TESCHER'S Resignation letter and information in the REPORT exhibited herein, 

exposing that document fraud may have occurred in the 2008 documents they must now be 

questioned for further evidence of fraud. 

24. That in regard to TESCHER and SPALLINA resigning and withdrawing and being 

discharged as Co-Personal Representatives in SIMON'S estate due to sudden "irreconcilable 

differences" with the children and grandchildren, their desire to withdraw, resign and be 

discharged, while consistent with Petitioners motions to Remove the Personal 

Representatives, is not for the same reasons and must be done to minimize any further risks 

of injury to the already damaged parties admitted to by TESCHER, through the alternative of 

REMOVAL with CAUSE and P 
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25. That the beneficiaries have already been damaged from; 

i. the FORGED and FRAUDULENTLY NOTARIZED DOCUMENTS submitted by 

TSP A in these proceedings, 

IL the crimes committed and admitted to by SPALLINA in the September 13, 2013 

Hearing before this Court, 

111. SP ALLINA'S admitted closing the Estate of SHIRLEY with a DECEASED SIMON 

acting as a living Personal Representative I Executor while dead, 

iv. failing to notify the Court of his death in opposite of Probate Rules and Regulations 

with intent, 

v. failure to elect proper successors with intent, 

vi. SP ALLINA'S admitted involvement with the MORAN FORGERIES and 

FRAUDULENT NOTARIZATIONS of six people, including a POST MORTEM 

FORGERY OF SIMON'S SIGNATURE, on six separate documents 

vu. the information in the exhibited herein REPORT, which indicates fwther willful, 

wanton, reckless and grossly negligent behavior that took place to commit fraud on 

certain beneficiaries and in utter disregard to Law with intent to cause harm to 

beneficiaries, and, 

vui. the looting of the Gross Estates of SIMON and SHIRLEY through a series of alleged 

criminal acts defined herein and in all prior unheard pleadings of Petitioner's since 

May 2013. 

26. That due to the criminal acts and civil torts that TSPA, TESCHER and SPALLINA are 

involved in already and the damages they have caused thus far, Petitioner requests the Court 

to REMOVE them with CAUSE and JUDICE and not rule on their motions to discharge 
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them or allow them to withdraw based on their baseless pleadings, instead favoring 

Petitioner's reasons to REMOVE them with CAUSE and PREJUDICE and force reliefs 

sought by Petitioner in his prior Motions to Remove the Personal Representatives from 

damages inflicted and admitted to already. In fact, due to these crimes, nothing they say to 

the Court in pleadings should be allowed or ruled on and all prior pleadings motions, etc. be 

DISQUALIFIED from the proceedings and removed. 

27. That if their response to the "irreconcilable differences" they cite is that they want to 

withdraw and their resignations are based on the two differing alleged "first amendments" 

causing a dispute of who the beneficiaries are and not all the alleged and proven criminal 

reasons and alleged civil torts Petitioner has demanded their REMOVAL with CAUSE for in 

his prior UNHEARD Motions and Petitions since May 2013, including but far from limited 

to, the forged and fraudulently notarized docs, the failures to fol1ow Probate Rules and 

Statutes in toto. the identity theft of SIMON to close SHIRLEY'S estate, the attempt to 

change the beneficiaries of the Estates of both SIMON and SHIRLEY POST MORTEM, the 

allegations of a mass of felony crimes to loot the estate through a variety of fraudulent 

activities, theft of assets, etc., then their motion for discharge should be denied at this time. as 

the determination that the beneficiaries needs to be fixed due to problems wholly created by 

their errors and alleged and proven criminal acts is not cause to be removed when it is the job 

of the Personal Representatives to fix the problem of beneficiaries, especially where they 

created them and are Attorneys at Law. 

28. That how can Attorneys at Law, acting as Personal Representatives have "ilTeconcilable 

differences" with beneficiaries? It is e job of the Personal Representatives to determine 

J 
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who the proper beneficiaries are in an Estate and to ensure all Estate assets are protected, 

marshaled and distributed properly to the true and proper beneficiaries. Because they now 

seek to resign and withdraw, which appears consistent with Petitioner's position since the 

pro bate proceedings began that they must be dismissed for a host of more serious and 

disturbing problems. 

29. That it is now the proper time for this Court to entertain proceedings to determine first the 

true net worth of the decedents SIMON and SHIRLEY. That this accounting must be 

accomplished first while SPALLINA and TESCHER are still in this Court's jurisdiction and 

certainly before any contemplated discharge. Petitioner previously stated the multiple roles 

these lawyers played in controlling virtually every aspect of the Estates precluding any 

accountability after illegally seizing Dominion and Control of tbe Estates through fraudulent 

documents and where they further denied and suppressed documents from the beneficiaries 

in efforts to convert assets from the true and proper beneficiaries and also steal assets 

outright excluding them from the Estates, as evidenced to this Court in prior pleadings. 

30. That evidence already presented to this Comt demonstrates that the decedents were worth 

many times the alleged total combined net worth of the estates and trusts of $4,000,000.00 

that SP ALLINA and THEODORE have told this Court under oath and in the hearings before 

the Court. as an estimate. As the Estate of SHIRLEY was not represented by any party at 

any of the past four bearings held due to SIMON being used illegally to close the Estate of 

SHIRLEY, there was no Personal Representative to make claims in opposition to these 

claims or cross examine SPALLINA and THEODORE but enough evidence is already in the 

record to show this amount far be w the known amount of assets . 

. , . 
,\\, ~ . 
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31. That Petitioner seeks an Evidentiary Hearing while SPALLINA and TESCHER are still not 

discharged and are still in a fiduciary position as to the beneficiaries to question them under 

oath after the Court has forced the release of all documents owed to beneficiaries that remain 

denied in violation of Probate Rules and Statutes. 

32. That an example through evidence already in this Court that financial skullduggery is 

occurring, is that the inventory prepared by TE SCHER and SP ALLINA in SHIRLEY'S 

Estate indicated she had only $25,000 of personal property when she died and was so stated 

under oath by THEODORE and SPALLINA in the October 28, 2013 Evidentiary Hearing. 

However, immediately after learning in the Evidentiary Hearing of October 28, 2013 of this 

claim, Petitioner submitted insurance documents showing SHIRLEY had in jewelry alone a 

much greater personal property value, evidencing nearly $700,000 of jewels that have 

disappeared from the Estates that were appraised shortly before her death as her Personal 

Property. Petitioner has other evidence to bring to this Court that will show SIMON and 

SHIRLEY'S true net worth to be much higher. 

33. That another example of this Skullduggery was exposed by Your Honor's release of 

SIMON'S sealed Inventory to Petitioner that was never published to the Beneficiaries 

according to Probate Rules and Statutes, which revealed an inventory missing many Personal 

Property assets of SIMON. Then weeks lakr, almost a year and half after SIMON passed in 

efforts to amend the Inventory once this Court released the suppressed and denied sealed 

original inventory that had not been "published" to the beneficiaries according to Probate 

Rules and Statutes. Just as evidence was pouring in to this Court and authorities of assets 

missing off the Inventory, TESCHER and SPALLINA suddenly submitted an AMENDED 

INVENTORY, which PETITIONER challenges and rejects herein, which are suddenly 
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adjusted to include assets TESCHER and SPALLINA knew about since SIMON'S death and 

in fact they were instrumental in preparing the alleged legal work regarding those newly 

claimed assets so they cannot claim they did not know about them when filing the original 

inventory. 

34. That approximately ONE MILLION DOLLARS of assets were added to the original 

inventory, in an Estate they claim is only worth Four Million and where the original 

inventory claimed SIMON only had Personal Property of approximately ONE HUNDRED 

THOUSAND dollars. That one of the alleged assets added was a M01tgage to SIMON on 

the home purchased by PETITIONER'S children and this has been explained to the Court 

already to be in efforts to force a foreclosure and seize the home as part of an ongoing 

alleged EXTORTION of Petitioner. 

35. That another recently discovered fact also evidences that the estimated worth of four million 

dollars appears deficient, is in the amount of money SIMON took in income in the years 

leading up to his death. 

l. That in year 2007 S. BERNSTEIN took in addition to a salary of $252,622.00 a 

shareholder share of current income of UC Holdings, Inc. of 3 3% of 

$11,601,040.00 (86% cash distribution) or $3,867,013.33 for a total $4,119,635.33. 

Not bad for a bum who P. SIMON'S attorney GENIN accuses of stealing P. 

SIMON'S antique furniture and being too ill to work. 

11. That in year 2008 S. BERNSTEIN took a salary of $3,756,298.00. 

m. That in 2007-2008 S. BERNSTEIN took home a total $7,875,933.33. Yet, 

according to THEODORE and SPALLINA in hearings before Hon. Judge Colin, 

net worth of the Estates and Trusts was only 
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ESTIMATED at four million dollars, again, estimated because no accountings of 

the Estate and Trust values have been provided to the beneficiaries, in violation of 

Probate Rules and Statutes. 

36. That the estimated net worth of the Estates and Trusts is only an estimate as no financials 

have been tendered to the Beneficiaries in violation of Probate Rules and Statutes and the 

four million dollar estimate appears far short of known assets, including but not limited to, 

1. a fully paid for Condominium that S. BERNSTEIN had listed at $2,195,000.00 

when he died, 

11. a fully paid for home residence, which had an alleged minimal line of credit and 

was listed at $3,200,000.00 by S. BERNSTEIN shortly before he died in 2012, 

ni. life insurance on the life of SIMON worth at minimum $1,700,000.00 that is 

currently involved in a Federal Court Case IN THE UNITED STA TES DISTRICT 

COURT FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT COURT ILLINOIS, Case No. 13-cv-

03643 and where evidence has been submitted that both SPALLINA, THEODORE 

and MORAN are again involved in illegal acts including INSURANCE FRAUD, 

IMPERSONATING AN INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANY, FRAUD ON A 

FEDERAL US DISTRICT COURT and FRAUD ON THE ESTATE 

BENEFICIARIES OF SIMON. For information regarding these alleged criminal 

acts to convert an asset of SIMON'S Estate from the true and proper beneficiaries, 

please see the URL @ 

www.iviewit.tv/20140123ANSWERTO 

incorporated by reference herein. 
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iv. Newly claimed Personal Property Assets of SIMON of$1,000,000.00 recently 

added to an Amended Inventory of SIMON. 

v. Missing Jewelry of SHIRLEY, appraised at $700,000.00 shortly before her death. 

vi. Missing fully paid Bentley Automobile of SHIRLEY estimated at $350,000.00. 

v11. IRA's of another approximate $2,000,000.00 that were stated to be there initially 

and now are claimed gone, and, 

v111. JP Morgan accounts with another minimum amount of $2,500,000.00 in just one 

account as stated in the September 13, 2013 hearing before this Court as reserve for 

a creditor claim of that amount and where other accounts are alleged missing. 

ix. Oppenheimer Accounts that appear missing entirely. 

x. Stanford Bank Lawsuits for CD'S lost that were part of the Sir Robert Allen 

Stanford Ponzi fraud for approximately $2,000,000.00. 

WHEREFORE, Petitioner prays for all of the following relief, 

That based on information in SEALED DOCUMENT, this Court would be well respected to 

consider all of the following reliefs, 

1. Order IMMEDIATE FINANCIAL RELIEF, like today, be granted to Petitioner and 

his family who have been tortured by these crimes mentally and financially for over a 

year and half and since his children and wife have basically been starved out, stressed 

out and damaged beyond human belief with intent from the crimes of these "trusted" 

advisors and Attorneys at Law, this relief is life sustaining at this point. 

11. Order all expenses and legal expenses extended by Petitioner, including monies that 

were misused by SPALLINA from is.children's educational trust funds to pay legal 
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and other costs involved in exposing these crimes conunitted and have depleted these 

funds with reckless disregard and absolute intent, in efforts to starve out Petitioner 

and his family to cease their prosecution of them and their crimes. MAKE THEM 

PAY THIS FROM THEIR BANK ACCOUNTS NOT THE ESTA TES. as 

TESCHER claims he wants to make reparations for just the one bad act he now 

admits to have happened but ALL of their bad acts combined. These damages 

include not getting a single thing in over three years since his mother's death and over 

a year and half since his father's passing and loss of personal items his parents were 

leaving to him, while all of them knew of these bad acts and looted these most prized 

possessions from him and his family and their inheritances. That Petitioner as 

evidenced is the only child that with his wife and children were with SIMON and 

SHIRLEY from the moment they heard they were sick and could not travel to see 

them in California until the moment they died, every week on Sunday for brunch and 

once or twice a week for other engagements. The other children. mainly 

THEODORE and PAMELA had apparently strained and difficult relations that 

culminated in bad blood over the last years of their lives that left them isolated from 

their parents in large part and !ANTONI and FRIEDSTEIN were largely inaccessible 

to them via distance. 

m. ALL Attorneys at Law that have been involved in these matters in any capacities be 

REMOVED with CAUSE and PRE.JUDICE and their motions to withdraw denied 

and instead Petitioner's Motions and Pe ns to Remove the Personal 

Representatives be heard instead. 
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1v. That ALL Attorneys at Law seeking withdrawal first post requisite BONDS for the 

damages caused thus far and still being investigated in an amount no less than 

$40,000,000.00 each. 

v. Tiiat Mark Manceri who has withdra\\<n as counsel in his multiplicity of roles in the 

Estates of SIMON and SHIRLEY and who should have also been REMOVED with 

CAUSE and PREJUDICE by this Court also be required to post requisite BOND for 

the damages caused thus far and still being investigated in an amount no less than 

$40,000,000.00. 

vi. That the Personal Representatives of the Estates of STMON and SHIRLEY, 

THEODORE, SPALLINA and TESCHER, be required to post requisite BONDS for 

the dan1ages caused thus far and still being investigated in an amount no Jess than 

$40,000,000.00 each. 

vii. That there is no discharge at this time only a REMOVAL for CAUSE as counsel and 

REMOVAL for CAUSE from acting as Personal Representatives. 

viii. That this Court and Your Honor post a Public Official Surety Bond, as certain crimes 

admitted to already and alleged have all occurred in and upon this Court, by Officers 

of this Court wider Your Honor's supervision in an amount no less than 

$40,000,0000.00, until the matters can be fully investigated and resolved. 

1x. That the Court decides the values of the Estates after full and formal forensic 

accountings and then detem1ines who the proper beneficiaries are before any 

discharges arc granted, due to the admitted exposures and liabilities to beneficiaries 

and additional liabilities that may esult from premature discharge by Your Honor. 



x. That Petitioner wants the Attorneys at Law and the Personal Representatives all 

REMOVED for CAUSE with PREJUDICE and not discharged until all issues of 

exposure are fully resolved both in civil and criminal matters that remain ongoing and 

those new· ones that will be filed based on the information in the SEALED 

DOCUMENT. 

xi. That Petitioner requests that ALL legal fees billed for SIMON and SHIRLEY estates. 

creditor lawsuit involvement and other legal or professional fees deducted from the 

corpus of the estates or trusts by any of the fleeing Attorneys at Law involved be 

returned in full with interest to the Estates, along with a complete accounting of all 

billings, work products, etc. as required by law, which have been suppressed and 

denied entirely in both Estates and Trusts to this point. Based on the infom1ation 

already disclosed in the SEALED DOCUMENT, this now becomes mandatory. 

xu. That Petitioner demands this Court follow Judicial Cannons and Law and report all 

crimes that have been committed in and upon this Court by Officers of this Court to 

the proper authorities both civilly and CRIMINALLY for full and formal 

investigation. 

xiii. That their Motion to Withdraw and be Discharged not be heard, unt il hearing ALL of 

Petitioner's prior motions to this Court to REMOVE counsel and the PR'S with 

CAUSE and PREJUDICE filed with the Court since May 2013 and unheard. 

xiv. That no discharge is issued until all investigations are complete in state and federal 

actions as their culpability and exposure remains open to further information relating 

to those other related criminal an civil actions now in progress and those soon to be 

filed. 
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xv. That the Court should note that all of these Attorneys that are resigning or 

withdrawing for their stated reasons should not be moving the Court any longer, 

including these pleadings and in any hearings, where pleadings should have been 

filed by non-conflicted counsel, as they have already resigned as counsel to the 

Bernstein family and estates entirely and thus should be represented by independent 

none conflicted and not criminally involved counsel forward before the Court. 

xvi. That the Court appoint Petitioner as Successor Personal Representative and Trustee 

over the entire estates, as Petitioner is honest to the core with prized integrity and 

while not the greatest in financial management, will come prepared with a wonderful 

cast of characters to aid as Co-Personal Representatives and will retain wonderful 

counsel for the Estate, who are proven in their respective fields to money managers 

and lawyers of the highest caliber to assist in all those areas that Petitioner lacks. 

That Petitioner will do what is fair and right to his parents' wishes and will respect 

and honor those to the letter, once all the missing assets and properties are 100% 

recovered and this Court and those appointed and trusted dete1mine the real value of 

the Estates of SIMON and SHIRLEY. That Petitioner's Co-Representatives would 

also be known to the Bernstein family members, as they have been all been valuable 

clients to their businesses for many many years and should be elected without 

objection to the members of the Bernstein family that have real interests in these 

matters. 

xvn. That the Comt must also ask if it too must disqualify itself as Petitioner filed a motion 

for disqualification of Your Honor but Your Honor ruled it was not "legally 

aring a response and requesting clarification to 



disqualify, Petitioner wants this Court here and now to reveal if Your Honor has 

discovered any reasons such as conflicts or adverse interests for your own 

disqualification that cannot be parsed by Petitioner and this Court openly and with 

full disclosure. To ensure due process, Petitioner representing himself Pro Se is 

entitled to know of any conflicts or adverse interest and has requested since the May 

06, 2013 Petition to freeze the Estates that the Court review Petitioner's Conflict of 

Interest Disclosure attached to that filing as Exhibit 30, pages 400-466, which has a 

partial list of individuals and corporations that may cause conflict with impartial 

revue by Your Honor. 

xv11i. If there are such conflicts or adverse interests that preclude Your Honor further, is it 

not legally required that Your Honor act on your own motion to disqualify yourself 

and not wait for Petitioner who is Pro Se to get the disqualification technically right 

or make it legally sufficient? However, a mere statement that no conflicts or adverse 

interests now exist in these matters would be sufficient at this time to clarify this 

matter with Petitioner, as if conflicts or adverse interests exist at this point due to the 

criminal acts that occurred in and upon this Court, with Your Honor's Court Officers 

involved and Your Honor directly involved through their actions, now even becoming 

a material and fact witness to the events that occuned in and upon the Court, than 

Your Honor is required by Judicial Cannons to disqualify or to at least respond to 

Petitioner with a statement that insures fair and impartial due process. 

xix. That another statement that no conflicts exist with Petitioner or the Iviewit 

Companies, especially in relation Judge Jorge Labarga whom Your Honor cites as 



your "Mentor" in your Florida Bar Resume4 would also be appropriate, as Petitioner 

has alleged that Jorge Labarga is intimately and centrally involved in an ongoing 

RICO and ANTITRUST Lawsuit and ongoing criminal investigations relating to theft 

of Petitioner's and SIMON'S Intellectual Properties and in fact, is the central figure in 

causing all Petitioner's troubles in the Florida Courts since 2004, so as to be 

Petitioner's nemesis. Please identify at what times Labarga mentored Your Honor 

and if any conversations with him have been had since these matters began. These 

matters relating to this possible conflict have been discussed at length recently in the 

US District Court Northern District of Illinois, see URL @ 

www.iviewit.tv/20140205RESPONSETOREPL YREMOVEADAMSIMON.pdf , 

fully incorporated by reference herein. Please keep in mind that in New York, news 

has been published and already submitted to this Court in the May 06. 2013 Petition 

to freeze the Estates that in cases related to Iviewit's RlCO and Christine C. 

Anderson's whistleblowing lawsuit that expose court and public office corruptions al 

the highest levels, that JUDGES were being illegally wiretapped involved in these 

matters and Plaintiffs like Anderson and Petitioner were being monitored illegally 24-

7 for years through MISAPPROPRIATION OF JOINT TERRORISM TASK FUNDS 

AND RESOURCES, VIOLATIONS OF THEIR PATRIOT ACT RlGHTS, 

THREATS TO PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND BRIBES TO COVER UP THE 

CORRUPTION (including Senator John L. Sampson, fom1er New York Senate 

Judiciary Committee Chairman and head of the New York Democratic party whom 

Petitioner and Anderson testified before and has admitted now to being threatened 

4 http:Uwww.palmbeachbar.org/judicial-profi les/judge-martin-colin , fully ncorporated by reference herein. 



and taking bribes to cover up), i.m1ocent people being SET UP IN FALSE 

CRIMINAL ROUNDUPS for crimes and targeted by rogue Attorneys at Law in a 

number of high ranking public offices for personal vendetta's, including being set up 

on false TERRORISM charges and more!!! (See Exhibit in May 06, 2013 Petition to 

this Court, Pages 319-333) So everything is not what it appears to be at times as to 

why people did what they involved in these matters of Petitioner's inventions and 

Iviewit, including LABARGA and many others and so Petitioner continues to Judge 

according to persons actions individually and based on their integrity. Anderson 

herself testifies in Federal Court how when blowing the Whistle she becan1e targeted 

and was afraid to leave her Supreme Court of New York Disciplinary Department 

Offices, not from the people outside but rather from those inside the halls the of 

Justice who were threatening her for her bold stance in the face of conuption like few 

other whistleblowers in history. 

xx. Order that Petitioner's minor child receive his personal property of his KIA Soul 

automobile that was a birthday gift to him from his grandfather days before his death 

and is not an estate asset or personal property a 

fraudulently claimed to the Court and that si 

Petitioner's home un-drivable and where a 

SIMON'S court filings for months. 
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Mark R. Manceri and 
Mark R. Manceri, P.A. 
2929 East Commercial Boulevard 
Suite 702 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 
mrmlaw@comcast.net 

Interested Parties and Trustees for Beneficiaries 

Lisa Sue Friedstein 
2142 Churchill Lane 
Highland Park IL 6003 5 
Lisa@friedsteins.com 
lisa.friedstein@gmail.com 

Jill Marla Iantoni 
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Highland Park, IL 6003 5 
jilliantoni@gmail.com 
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Pamela Beth Simon 
950 North Michigan Avenue 
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Chicago, IL 60611 
psimon@stpcom.com 

Eliot Ivan Bernstein 
2753 NW 34th St. 
Boca Raton, FL 33434 
iviewit@iviewit.tv 
iviewit@gmail.com 

JOSHUA ENNIO ZANDER BERNSTEIN (ELIOT MINOR CHILD) 
JACOB NOAH ARCHIE BERNSTEIN (ELIOT MINOR CHILD) 
DANIEL ELIJSHA ABE OTTOMO BERNSTEIN (ELIOT MINOR CHILD) 
ALEXANDRA BERNSTEIN (TED ADULT CHILD) 
ERIC BERNSTEIN (TED ADULT CHILD) 
MICHAEL BERNSTEIN (TED ADULT CHILD) 
MATTHEW LOGAN (TED'S SPOUSE ADULT CHILD) 
MOLLY NORAH SIMON (PAMELA ADULT CHILD) 
JULIA !ANTONI - JILL MINOR CHILD 
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CARLY FRIEDSTEIN - LISA MINO ILD 
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TEXT OF PAM'S NOTES 1 & 2 
January 2012 
Dear Dad, 
Please read the attached letter and information. I am 
hopeful that you tru ly just don't know how much cutting 
me, Scoot [David Simon, Esq. proper name], Molly and 
Ted's fami ly out of your wil l hurts us. It has nothing to 
do with money. In fact, I think you need to take care of 
ELIOT, using a trustee, first and foremost. 
The act of disinheriting a child is unheard of and 
unimaginable. It is outrageous and considered 
psychologically violent. I am hopeful you are not aware 
of this and that you will make the changes necessary. 
Love Pam 
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Heriaud & Genin, Ltd. 

Tamar S.P. Genin 
(312.) 616-1806 ,' 
tspg@hgtrustlaw.com . 
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Ms. Pamela B. Simon 
950 North Michigan Avenue 
Apt. 2603 
Chicago, Illinois 60611 

Dear Pam: 

Attorneys At Law 
161 North Clark Street - Suite 3200 

Chicago, lllinois 60601 
Fax: (312) 616-1808 

I 

------=>-c·~ ~ -~ ·· ·---

-- ~-o~mber 28, 20 , 

~ 

fSimon's hand notes and I 
!underlines on the document. I 

Please accept my apologies for my delay in sending you this letter. I had meant 
to send it to you soon after we spoke a bout my discu ssions with your parents' es tate 
planning attorney, Robert Spallina. I know that it came as a shock when l told you 
that I was informed~- S~at you, Ted and your respective family lines 
have not b een provided foru:rufer yourparents' estate plan and that yo~r other three 
siblings h ave been provide d for . Therefore, I thought that this follow -up letter was 
important . . 

As you may recall, I wrote to Mr. Spallina to request copies of your mother's 
Will, Trust and r elated financial information s o that we could factor in a projected 
value of your remainder interest in your mother's Trust and analyze whether we 
should make any revisions to your and Scooter's estate p lan in light of your mother's 
passing. We followed up with him after not receiving the requested information. In 
the end, I received an email from him in which he ·wrote "Please call me." 

During my discussion s with Mr. Spallina, h e told me that you, Ted and your 
family lines were treate~s "decease~" "E}der your mother's trust because you and 
Ted were active in the businesses, an that each of y'ou received a busLTJ.ess a s a gift 
from your parents . Mr. Spallina went on to say that your parents thought that they 
~ad adequately providbd for you <Jild !ed as a result of the gU:t of the business 
mterests and that thet wante d to provide for the other three children under their 
estate plan. I lis tene d tjo what Mr. Spallina said. H~I kne·w h~d on our series 
of discussions over thej years that, in fact, you did not receive an~f ~~ 
interest from your parefts. _ . So Z ~~ /-£!~ 

Following is my *nderstanding of the circumstances u nder which · you obtained 
your father's interest tji S.T.P .. Enterprises, Inc . ("STP"), which I understand can be 
suppor ted by documen~tion : 

I . 
• You and lScooter "stepped-in" and took over the running of S i's 

businesse (including SB Lexington, . Cambridge Associates and other s} 
following Yiour father's open heart surgery at Northwestern in February of 

! / ' 



ils. Pamela B. Simon 
November 28, 2011 
Page 2 
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1987, where h~ also contracted Hepatitis C and was told that he could 
no longer work full time. Following this, Si moved full time to Florida. 
He traveled to Israel later that year and contracted pneumonia. 

I 

Upon.reviewing the books, you and Scooter realized that Si's businesses 
werf failing, an employee was stealllg money and Si owed millions of 
dollars in unpaid bills and unpaid debt. In addition, you were receiving 
call after call from vai.-ious banks asking for repayment. 

At that time, the ALPS was in its infancy. The promoter/ agency was 
Ca...'nbridge Associates, owned 50% by Dov Kahax1a and 50% by Si v.r:iLli. 
the positive arbitrage owned 25% by each of Cap:ibridge, KGN, Bruce 
Nickerson and Scooter. 

In August 1988, Dov was exposed by you, and you and Scooter bought 
out Dov's 50% share for $3,300/month for 3 years and re-formed STP to 
own and market the ALPS. 

The first ALPS funding was on Octa ber 25, 1988. Even though your 
father was not involved in the day-to-day operations of STP, and you and 
Scooter were buying out Dov, your father insisted on owning a 50% share 
in STP, with each of you and Scoote,r receiving a 25% share. 

To protect your reputation and save Si from bankruptcy, you and Scooter 
decided to work 7 days a week and to forgo receiving most of your share 
of the net income from the business for a number of years to tum Si's 
situation around. During this time, however, your father continued to 
receive his 50% share of the net income and had his debt re-financed 
and re-paid by STP. 

Ultimately you and Scooter were compelled to buy your father out 
because he was doing business in Florida on behalf of others in a 
manner L.11.at i,,vas jeopardizing the relationships that you and Scooter had 
made through your efforts_ You and Scooter paid top dollar 
($6.5 million) to buy ~ut your father's interest after the two of you had 
turned STP into a success. Although neither you nor Scooter thought 
that such a large sum was reasonable, you felt good knowing that it 
should take care of him arid your mother for life. 

Just months ·after you purchased your father's interest in STP, you 
discovered that your father was doing business in direct competition with 
STP and utilizing STP information on his web page. 

In addition, I recall based on our discussions that you and Scooter decided to 
help your parents by purchasing their Chicago condominium afte;r they decided to 
move to St. Andrews. I understand that the two of you paid above full price with no 
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sales commission during a time when units were not selling at all, much less at full 
price. I also recall tl}.at the condo's furnishings were included in the purchase price 
even though your parents ultimately took an antique bench with them. 

I do not see how either of these transactions with your parents could in any way 
be viewed as gifts that they made to you, and thus, justify their decision to cut you, 
Molly and future descendants of yod.r family line out of receiving assets under their 
estate plan. I suggest that you talk this over with your father. Perhaps a review of the 
facts of the transactions will help ms recollection about what actually occurred during 
the period when he was ill. 

It is not the natural course to cut out certain family lines (Mr. Spallina agreed 
with me on this}, and doing so ·could result in rifts between family lines for generations 
to come. 1 expect that this is not the type of iegacy that your father would like to leave 
behind. In my experience, a child and that child's line are cut out only in extreme 
circumstances. 

It is not too late for your father to change the current cou rse. Since each of 
you, Ted, Lisa and ,Jill have your own independent wealth, perhaps at death your 
father could provide for your brother, Eliot, who is in need of financial assistance, and 
then divide the remainder of your parents' assets (after any debts, truces and expenses) 
between the grandchildren so that each grandchild feels that he or she has been 
treated the sam.e as his or her cousins. Obviously generation-skipping transfer 
("GST") taxes would need to be considered, but under current tax law, potentially up 
to $10 million could be transferred between y0ur parents to the grandchildren's 
generation without triggering a GST tax. 

=~=~~=~======~==============;~~==~~~==============~=======~=====~==== 

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with requirements imposed by the IRS, we 
inform you that any federal tax advice contained in this letter (including any 
enclosures) is not intended or wriiten to be used, and cannot be used, for the 
purposes of avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code. If this letter contains 
federal tax advice and is distributed to a person other than the ad,dressee, each 
subsequent reader is notified that such advice is being delive.red to support the 
promotion or marketing by a person other than Heriaud & Genin, Ltd. . Each such 
taxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particula:r circumstances from an 
independent adviser. 
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CASE NO. ld02~4B9 0 F F E N S R R E P 0 R T CAS~ NO. 14029469 
DISPOSITION: ZULU 

DIVISIOlf: DETECTIVE 

911: 
'ECONOMIC CR!MBS * • • 
SIGNAL CODE; 1 4 CRIME COO:S: NON CRIME com:: OT CODE: 954 6 01/23/14 THUQSD.'\Y 
ZONE: :SR GRrn: DEJ?"JTY I.D.: 7704 NAM£: MILLER RYAN ASSJ:ST: '1'D!Ji: D 1020 A 1 020 C 1021. 
OCctll<RED EE:t'WEEN DATE: 12/ 01(12 , 0000 HOURS AND DA'l'E ! 01/31 /13 , 0000 HOURS 
EXCEPTION '.!::!PE : 
;rncro~ LQC]!..TJ::ON ; <1855 ttC!:iNOI.oGY 'lfi Al'T. NO. ; '? 00 

CITY: BOCA RATON STAT£! F~ ZIP: 33431 

NO. OFFENSES: 00 NO. Oli'li'ENDBRS: t iK NO. Vli:HICLES Sl'OLEN: 0 00. PRr._"""'>,!ISES EN'l'ERED: 0 
LOCATION: OTHER 
NO. ~C':t'IM2: 00 N'O. ARllZS':t'.li:D; 0 FORC£0 £.N'l:RX: (; 

l:u.Mli: LIS'l: ! 
ROLE: 

OTHER SIMON :S:BRNS'J:E..(J'i DOB: 12/02/1935 
SEX' M RACE: ~ wr: 506 WT: 100 HP.: Gl<AY EYE: 8RO'lffl 

U SlD.E.N'?l'.AI. ADill\l:.;lS: 7020 LIONS!:!EAD LA DOCA RATON FI. 33496 n~ Fff01'r.::S6l- 000-0000 
DUS~SS FHO~'li:: 561 000-0000 
OTHER SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN l.l0!3; 06/~9/1939 

Sll.'C: F MCE'. W B'l': S02 wt: 102 HK: &LOND EYE : BLUE 
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 7020 I.l'.ONSHl!'.ArJ ~ BOCA RATON i'L 33496 
BUS:rNESS PHm.'E : 561 000-0000 

ROBBRT L SPALLINA DOB: 06/09/1965 
SZX: M R<'\CE : W ZJT: 5ll- wr: 1"15 llR: lllJl.C!( EYE! Bl'lOWl'i 

RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 7387 W!S'mlUA AV PARKLAND li'I. 33076 HOl>IE Pf{ONE:~61 997-7009 
BUSINESS PHONI::; 561 000-0000 
OTHER l\.L1\N n ~OSE OOB: 10/:(.3/1965 

SEX; I~ RACE: W H'l': 509 w.I: : l'70 HR: BROWN :Ett: S~ 
~SIDE?ITIAL ADPlU:SS: 21145 Oru.!OND CT BOC.1'. RA!!:ON FL 33433 HOME PHONE;561 000-0000 
liUSINE$S ADDRESS: 505 S. FLAGLER DR. , ST>:. 600 r WPB , FL 33401 BUSil:'llilSS PBON<: :561 355-6991 
OTH!':R TEO llli:MSTE:IN 001!: OS/27 /1959 

S:EX; M ~CJ:: W JiT: 0 wr: 0 fill: mtJ\'NOlolN En: UNRNOWN 
RESIDENTIAL ADDESS: BOO BERl::ELEY ST BOCA RhTON FL 33484 HQ~ PHON£ :561 213-2322 

BUSINESS PBO~"S : 56l 966- 8984 

ON 01/21/13 AT :t:45 PM I MET ftITff ROBEF.:r SPALI.lNA AND HIS ATTOF.lra"t 02\VID 
RMH. SGT. DAVID GROOVER WAS J.ILSO PMS£NT Ol;JRJ:Nt;; TKE INTER~. W:S MET AT 

pri~d. .by~°"' Id. I: 5264 an Fab.ruar,y li, 20U 02:.2fi:57PM 

http:/ /oqs.pbso.org/index.cfm?fa=dspCase&ftorruec= I &srhta=4c3 8al 768ed.81 cae-22079E. .. 2/11/2014 
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0 F tr' I C JI: PAGE 2 
CASE NO. 140294~9 c;:ASE NO. 140294g9 

DrS~OSITION; ZULU 

THE l'ALM .SJ::ACH COtTN'l'Y SEERIFF' $ OF<-:ICJ':, Dl'S'l'Fl!CT 1 CONFERl!!NCE ROOM1 WHICH 
:i:s LOCM'lm A1' 322B GUN cum ROAD, WEST PALM SEA.ell, l?L. l\OOERT S1"l'.U.WA 
STATED THAT P.E AND HIS PAR1'NER, PON.lU.D 'I'll5CmraR 1 WET SlliON AND $'S:DGEY 
BE:WS'.l.'S!l:N IN 2007 _ E!E SA'.IO TB'.AT IN 2008 THE BERNSTEIN'S CAME :I:O THE 
TESCHNER AND SPALLINA F:mM. !IE SAJ.'"""P THAT THE:! (THE A'l''l'OI<m!X 'S Oli';;J;CF.) C'1EATEO 
WILLS 11ND :I:RTJS'IS Ii'OR :SO:cB SIMON l!l<O SB;J;B.LEY lN 2008 1 1\MONG On!ER l?Ll\NNING . 
$PALLlliA TOLD US THAT SIXON HAD B:!:EN n:; THE INSURANCE SUSINlilSS FO.P. 40 P...ARS. 

HE SAID THA:I: TE!E ST.Jll.J£CT OX" THE FU\ST :t<!EETINGS WAS THE &I.LE OF '.1.'IIB 
INSUll.1\NC!;; :ettsrm:ss now THE :ROAD' AS "\lG.I.I. AS MOVING .AROT.JND SOME STOCKS. 

SPALLnl:A STATJ::D Tm;; CONVERSl>.T:rONS WIT3: SlliON AND THE THOOG!iT l?'.KOCESS w"2'.S THAT 
ONCE SIMON SOLD THE lNSmu\NCE BUSINESS HE OWNlID, ALL J:HE FAMILY WOTJI.P BENEli':(T 
FROM I"r ITTW\NCIAIILY) ' m: s;un THE BUSlNEi:;s l'<""AS Nl!iv.l!<R SOLD I mrr A LOT OF 
PLAIDITNG A?.'b PlU'!Pl>EM'!ON WAS DONE l!'OR IT, TO INC:tUDE SETTD'IG UP A FLORIDA 
Ln!ITED l?MrNE'ltSHil? AND A Dlil.A~ ASSET I'ROT2CnON TF.T,JST. SPALLINA STATED 
T~T SIMON WAS ALW2\XS CONCERNED Wl:TR CREDJ'.TOR PROTECT:ION. HE !:!AID TBAT IS 
QUITE COMMml IN THE INSURANCE BUSINESS WOru:.D _ 

SPALLDIA !U:ITEFAT.o:D T~ IN 200(!, THE I.AW F!ll'.M nm Tlil'! DOl':UMEN'l'S FOR. TBE 
wrLL$ AND TRUST!: - l!::E: S(l11l.'J'£l) 'l!HEY (SIY.ON & SHrn:tEY) Hl\VE J!'!VE CH!LDrulN AND lO 
GRANDCHILDFEN, AS 'l'IE'LL AS A STEP-GMNDCHILD. 

S!'Af..Liml S~..J:O 'J:HA'.J: T!iE ES'fATE PLAN WAS SIM:ILML 'i'O MOST OTHERS, IT SA'l'.D 

3HOU!.l) ONE SPOUSl!: DU: :E':tP.S!r, THE O'rHER WI.LI. Rli:Cli:IVE EVERYTHING (ALL AS~TS) . 
l!E SJUll THAT UNDER BOTB Ti\USTS, THE !NI'l!l.lll. lJOCUMl!:llTS RF.AD THAT UPON THE 
SECONIJ DEATH, TWO CID:I.1'P;EN (TED A.'ID I'.ilM) ~ i:XCLUPJID. Im :!'OLD TJS THIS TOOK 
PLAC:O: SINCE OOTH '!;'ED Ab.'D PAM ft'!;!\.!:: SE'.r tJF WXT!l r.IE'E INSURANCE BUSINESSES AND 
THEY loiilNTED TO MAK1i! '.l:llli! ~WG CfHf,URl'.N (P-T.IO'l', LISA, nm =LLJ AS WHOLE 
AS TREY CDrILD - NOTE: TED W1\S WOrtitING w:I:TH Sn!ON IN THE DfSIJRl\NCE llUS:rm:ss 

!';OWN I!Eru!: IN F.r.ORlDA. .ANr> PA.'! RECEIVED A COMPAN>! IN ;l:r.LINOJ;S. 
SPltLLINA REITDA'.!.""..l'.J '.!'HAT tlPON THE DEATii OF THE SECOND SURVIVOR, 

EVERYTHING FR01'C[ BOTH TRUSJ:S GOES TO =, I.ISA, AND ELIOT ADDING T!!J'.T Sllnu.:;:Y 
!!AP ONI: OTHER ST:IFl.ILll.l'ION :W JJER TRi;TST, IDIIC:R $=:r:trl 'rtlAT T:C0 1$ STEPSON, 
(Ml\.TTHEW LO!';AN) RF:CEIVED $200,000 _ ~ 'tOU> Ml'l THAT SHIRLEY HAD A LIKING 

'!'O Ml\T';'HEW SO SHE ADDED THM' TO BER '!:RUST, BU'r THA'l! S'IMON DID NOT BZLIEVE 
IN TllA'.l:, T~ !lE FELT .EVERYTlllNG SHOT.JLD GO TO BLOOD CA BIOLOGl'CAL CHillJJ • 
SPru'..L:rN!!.. SAm T!!l\.T IJl.TF.R ON IN 200!!, SHIIU.l']Y STATED SHE WANTED TO CHllNGE HER 
TRUST DOC\JMEN'I:S L'f Ri:li'ER!i:NCZ 'J!O '£a:J:: WNE:y ;i:.E~--.r '.1:0 MATTHEW :t.<'.>GaN - In: STATED 
THAT AN AMENDMENT W1\S C:RUTED, WHICH WAS SIGNED BY SHIRI.EY ON NOV. 19 , 2000 
TAKING :.oGAN OUT OF 'IHE '.l!RU'ST. 

SPALLINA STMED THAT !IE E"S..T 'tllil.~ snroN' s W:CSHE s OVE:RRODE SHIRLE:t'' s lN 
J:l'!IS siTtrATION. SE'ALI.mA SAID THAT m:: ~ ~ERLY MORIIN IKIS Eh!PJ'.fi)Yfil! & A 
NO'.tl?RY) WENT TO SHJ:RLEY' S KLME F01'. TEE DOCUMEN'r TO BS SIGNED. HB SAID THA'l' 
RACHEL 'm\.LKllR, SHIRLEY'S AS.SIS1'ANT, WAS I'RESli:N'l' WHEN '.!;Ke DOClJMENT WAS S I GNED. 

http://oqs.pbso .orgfindex.cfm?fa- dspCase&fromrec-1 &srhta""4c3 Sal 7 68ed8 l cae-22079£... 2/11/2014 
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DISl?OSITION: ZULQ" 

sm: AND SPALLINA ARE ON 'l'HE DOCUMlrnT AS WITl'IESS:C:S' MO?.AN rs Tim NO'J:ARY FOR 
SBIR!.:&Y ' S SJ:~~ . BE TOLD ME '.rHAT WM THE LAST cm.NC:E SllllU:E!'! EV'Jl!R MMJE TO 
b"ER OOCUMi'lNTS AND THAT SHE PASSEn ON DECEMrlER 2010. SIMON~ STILL l\LIVE AND 
THE ~RUS'l' READ THJ'1.'l: J::Vi:RYTHI"NC;; 'iiENT TO HIS i3Eh""EFI'I:'. SPALL:tm REI'I'ERATED THAT 
F.":R. DOCUMENT$ ru:lill THl'.T UPON SIMOlt' S tJilA'l'H, EVEF.YT!iING (HER ASSETS) WENT TC 
Jn.I., LISA, AN'O ELIOT. 

SPALLINA STATED THM IN 2012 1 SIMON COll!'TAC'l'E!J HIM S TJ\.Tl:NG THAT ln!. WAS 

aAVING CONCERNS ABOU'J.' HOW HE HAD EL!MilU.T.ED TED AND PAM FROM H:i:S ~lJh"'J.'. HE 
S'l!A.TED THA'l' IT IE POSSI BLE THAT THESE TliOUC:RTS CAME ON l!ECAUSE PA."i ST.ARTbD 

SENDING H:IM LEl"IERS . HE SAID THAT SHE {PAM) BAD A LAWXER CONT.ACT Sl:S Oli'nCE 
~ ASK FOR COPIES OP SHIRLEY'S TR!JS'i! DOCUMENTS . SPALLINA SAID THAT H:i;; M£T 

lf.I'?H Sn«lN, WHO SAID THi\T HE WAS CONSIDW.~ CllA.'fGlNG BIS DOCOMENTS . ;?E; Sl'>lD 
THAT ONE OF Tl!E CiiANia:s!S DISCOSSED WAS liOW TO INCLUDE tt!l ~..NO PA!d'S C1HLDREN. 

SPAf.LIWI. s~= ~HAT SIMON Hl\D A Ltn :rnsURANCE POLICI WITH :rHE BENEFJ:T 
OF $1,600,000. HE SAID THA'.r THE POLICY ~ TaAT lF SlMON P.1..SSED :BEFORE 
SHii\I.EY $!IE RECEIVED TKE :SENEFtT, Bu'T l:lt sa:r~Y !'l\SSED .BEFOM l!IM, THE F!VE 

CHILDREN RECErvED THE BENEFITS ONCE HE i'A85Sf). WIS POLICY ORIGINA'.l'EO 01.l'l' OF 
ILI.l:NOIS. SPALLINA lWDED THAT 'J.'JJIS I?OL4CY ;.ND ITS DI$TRI:BOTI:ON OF FUNDS Am: 
C!)JUU:NTLY :rn A E'EDERAL COURT l':lhTTLl!l . 

SPAL!.INA STAT!i:D THAT A DISCIJSSION TOOK I.'LA~ Wl'r;;:{ HIM A?IP SIMON J:N 20:1..2 i 
W.:~NCE TBE FJ\.CT THAT Sll'GON !t.'ID J'.SSUES ON HOW J\N!> WITH m!O!d F't!NDS WERE GOIN'G 
'1'0 BE DISTRI&r.1!£0 TO OPON HIS D~TB. HE TO:LD ME S:IldON WAS llAV'.rNG RESERV:A!rIONS 
M!Ol.r.l: TED MID Pl'..M NOT BEnlG 1N llIS 'l'il.UST , .AS WEI.I. AS THAT l"'ACT THAT !:IE l1lEN 
i!Ml A GlmF1tl:END B'l' "rHE NA.'!El OF l~ITZ l'UCCJ:O TWlT HE ~ TO PROVIDE FOR . 
RE l\DDED Ti!M.' NO ~ IN Tf!E: l!'AMIL7 W1IS lihl'PY ?HAT PUCCIO WAS DI SIMON'S LIFE . 
HR AI.SO TOLD ME TIDl!1' SIMON WANTED HJ:S ~ !l!O !GCEIVF. :BENEFITS FRObl'. 
:!'KE TRUST. 

SPALLINA SAID THAT S lMON FIRST SU!>\Oll!S'n!D MlUCING 2ENEPICIARY CHllNGES ON 
Tllli: AJ:'O!Eldl':NTI ONED LIFE l:NStnll\NCE POLICY. SPJ\LI.INA SAID Ta1>'l' HE TOLD SIMON 

!H..2\.T WAS A VERY BAD IDEA. BE TOLD ME TF.A'l' TIWilE WI\$ SOME:THXN<i CAi.iLEO .i\N 
EXERCISE OF YO\ilER 01i' Al'l?OINTMENT, POT ill BO'J:ll SJ;MON AND SBil\LEY 1 S T.Rl1ST 
DOC1JM2N'I's. mil s~ THlS GA.VE TK:C: LIVING SP011S.r. Tf!E .l\BILUY TO M:\l(E CHANGES ON 
THE DECEASJID SPOUSE ' S DOCUMENl'S. HE SAID THA:l' HE TOLD SIMON, TH~'.!' MAYBE THEY 
8B:OU!,.'0 E..'U'Loro! OI"l'IONS WITfl 'l:Rl\.'1.'. llE SAJ;D SIMON TOLD f!!M T~'1' Hi;: m\NTED TO 
:Ml'.tt THE NECESSA.'=.Y CHANGES TO HAVE BOTH TRUS l'S READ THAT THE lO C>FJUroCRU.IlR'W 
WEIBE THE BENli:FJ:CD\lU2S . HE T OLD Mi 'J.''1-."4.'J; !l'.E TOLD SIMON" cs:t AS HE CALLS ll!M) 
TK:A!C KE COULD NOT l:Ql...'IE Tl'!OSE CHANGl':S TO SHIRLEY'S TRUSl' BECAUSE S!lli: H1tD WROn: 
TE!> AND !?AM AND THEIR CHILDREN AS l'l<eo,,:CEJ>S>:D IB BER T RUST . 

S PALL'.CNI\ REIT.ERA'ttD THAT S!MON CAN DO WBMEVER 1lli: l-MTS w:l:TH lllS BS'J'A'J,'E, 
BUT ALL BE CAN DO Wl'.'l'El S HIRLEY' s TRUST rs GIVI: I!r TO LISA, JII;L, l\NO b!.IOT' s 
CRJ:LOrullil. Hii SAlD T!U'.T S;i:M<W Wrt$ NOT HAPP\! .ABOUT Tl!IS. HE SAID TRAT SIMON 

http://oqs.pbso.org/index.cfm7fa=dspCase&fromrec=l &srhta- 4c38al 768ed8l cae-22079E. .. 2/11/2014 
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DISPOS~TION; ZULU 

W1'S VERY -'IDA!>mNT ABOUT LEAVING lrni:RY!l'lllN<> W 'l'YE .E$'l!A'l'ES 'rO !'HS GKANDCOILDREN. 
Hi: ALSO SAID !'HAT m;: ADVISEll SIMON TO NOT Mlll\E CHANGES TO THE LIFli: :tNSUMNCJ:! 
POLIC:?' OR Tm:l ES'l'An:S , ldlUCTNG PUCCIO A BENEFICI.!\Rr. ~STATED Tl!AT THlS ~ 
ONLY CAUSE PROELE:HS l\ND CREME LITI!;.\.'.l':r-ON. SPALLINA SAID THE. AFOREMENTIONED 
DISCUSSION AND MEETIN!P TOOK l?LACE L.-: t'tl!RUAl<Y 2U1.2. HE SAID THE MEETJ;l;ic;; 
CONCLTJD::V ln?:K $IldON' SAYING Im NEEDED l'O '.!:HINK ABO'IJT TJUNGS . 

HE TOLD ME TBAT TH!IEE l'!ONT!!$ LATER, SIMON CONTACTED H:i:M STATING m; f\NEW 

'WHA:I: m:: ~l'l'ED TO DO. !:!:E SAID 'rHAT SIMON' 'l:OW HIM ai;; W1.NTED TO LEAVE ins 
INS~CE l?Ol,lCY .III.Om: ' Bur ~ HE 'W.l\NTS .!!OTH TRUSTS to GO TO HIS 10 
~Cl\IJ.DREN. SPALLINA. SAID THA'r HE F.XPLA.INa:.o TO HIM AGAIN, T :!'-AT ONLY Hrs 
~us~, NO! SaIRLEY ' s CAN 1;0 'J:O BOT!!: GRANIJCiin.nrutN I tJNl,Jl:SS HE TARES ALL OF 
THE ASSETS OTJT OE' Tl!E SHIIU.EY 'l'B.UST J\li-U l'O'l:S 'l'UEM INTO HIS ~. Ill: ShlD Tlll'.: 
cos~ OE' !!AKING THE ASSET$ QQ'I: OF S!fIIU.EY. s 'b'tUST 'llOULD HAVE BililN SIGNIFJ;CJ\NT ' 
:SECAUSE SH:IlUJrY'S D~Tll ClCC01U<ED IlEl!'ORE FEDERAL ESTATli: TAX CWINGES TOOK PLM:Z, 
SO A$ LONG AS IT STAYED IN SER 2 Sv.nl l:T WOULD 'Im F1<U OF TAX, BUT SHOULD IT 
GO TO SIMOl!' S TRUST I'I: WILL oE TAX£0 . 

T~RE WA.$ .l\LSO N!I ISSUE CF SUBJECTING THE .l>SSETS FROM S!i!:Rr.EY 1 S EST.'l.T:& TO 
CREDI'.COltS lF :IT 'lll':NT '1:0 SDroN' S E S';tA';;'J;:. SPAl'..I.'.rNA TOLD ME THA'? AT TRJ:S TIM<l, 
SD10N SAID "QlT m ca:i:r.n= ON Till!: PHONE" . llE SJUP 'l:RAT SIMW 'l'OLO HJM THAT 
HE 'iiANTEO HIS CIULDREN TO AGRElil THAT ALL ASSE'l':;i F&.OM l:!O?!i TRUSTS Ga TO TBE 
10 GRANDCl'lII.DPl:N. P.E SAill THll.T SIMON 'rOU> HIM HE (SIMON) COOI.D ~T THElii 
'.l:O AGREE . SP.!l.I.LDIA C01'"FIRMED 'l:l!A'l' tHJ:S CONVERSATION OCCtrnru!.I> ON THE SAME: 

DATE , DIIB'IN<i' THE ~ PHONE CAlJ'.. (CONFERENCE CALL), Ril~lllG '):HE Wl>IVER 01" 
ACCOON'l!I NG FORM FOR SHIRLEY'S Es-.r.A'l:C ~ ~BSO CASE •13- 097 007. 

:s'R.'.:lM ~ PREVIOUS JNVES:rt~ION DONE BY M&, I ii'OTJND TRAT SIMON SIGNED THE 
'R'.AIVE~ OF ACCOUNTING ON 04 /09/12 1 SO IT IS POSSIBLE ~T THE PBONE CAL:tt 
OCCURRED ON THAT DATE. ;r HAD .lll'..SO NOTED IN m REl'OR:I: TRA:r TBi:lU: WAS SCM1! 
orscussrON' m;' IN1ll!.F.l:TANCE AND WHO 'loll\S TO GET WHAT . S'PALLINA SAID THAT DURIN(i 
THE PHONE CALL . JIIaI. Ii'J:VE ,!Ct0 $ AGREED '!'HM CHANGING THE INHli:RI'l:AllCE OP BOTH 
ESTAU:S 'l'O TH£ GAANCCH?UlREN WAS A G!!ZA.'I: I!J~- KC SA.IO !'HM' l!JLIOT SPOKE Tim 
MOS1!, STATING THINGS SUCH AS , c;ro:AT J;DR1'- DAD, '1HMEVElt ? OU WAW- TO DO, 
w'l'.ATEVEF. MAKES :.::ou FEEL a.2ST' WBATEVJ::R rs lll::ST FOR :£01.JR ~'l'li PM. 

SO, AFTER 'r~ AFOAEMENTIONED !?HONE CALL , NEW DOCUMENTS m.RE DRAWN Ul' li'OR 
SIMON'S ESTATE. THESE NEW POCTJMEll'J'S GAVE EW°:!U''l'HrnG TO ALL 10 ~l'IDS. RE 
AI.SO !i:XERC;J;!;Ji:J;l HIS POWEP. 0'1! SH!IU.i!:Y' S ES'l'A'l'E , ~VING EVER:lTHING TO AU. 10 
GR/INDKmS, .!WN THOUGH I.BGlll.LY HE COlJ.LD NOT INCLIJDI!! TED AND PAM' ~ KID$ BZ:CJl.USJ": 
O'E' THE I'aEDECli:AS&l J:,;!:lidITATION _ tlt SAID THESE DOC~"'l!$ 1ia!RE EXECtr'rED AT THF. 
END OF ~y 2012 . HE SAID SEVEN WEEKS LM'fil<. S.n!ON on:s. UNEXP:SCTllDLY. I 
FOUND 'IHM: SIMON I'.l\.SSED ON SE1''1'£MBER 13 1 20l2 OF A 1:1.EART A!rTACl.C 

SPALLnU> SArD APPROXIMATELY T'flO 1:10-'i'J:HJ> AF'nil THAT / HIS O~CE m:e&I;VED 1'­

:REQt,'t:ST FROM l::LIO'J: ' S A'rl.VRNEY, Cl:UG'.S':'INE YATES , li"OR JI.LL DOCUMENTS P.ELATI.NG TO 

..... .. - .. ~-... •••••"'',....'"''·-·• .. ·-··--··-·•·-··--·-···-------~u•·•• .. •••--·---•••••••-· ·----···----•H•·---..,.. .. uw ... ,.._, ... _ ..,., _ _ , __ __ __ ____________ ._....._.,. ...... .,... . ... .,..,_ .• 
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P A L M B E A C H C 0 0 ~ T Y S P. E R I E ~' S 0 F F I C E PA~E S 
C>..S~ NO. ~4029499 0 ~ F ~ ~ S E R E ~ 0 R T CASE NO. i4029489 

DlSPOSIT~ON: ZULU 

SDiO~ AND SHIRLEY BERNsrEnr' !!O lNCLUtl;!! !lOCIJMENTS RELATING 'l'O BSl\N$Tg1N FAM:l:LY 

REAI.rl'Y, WlUCH OWNS A HOME: 'l'RA'l' ELIOT AND HIS FAMILY LIVE IN. HE SAID THAT 
l!lS i{~ rs Ai;'):\,)~;! O'ilNlm ~ :i:s FTJNDEP a-r '):fllU!E ':CRUSTS TAA:t Sl:MON Cru:A'l'ED. 
Tim THREE TRUSTS ARE IN TllZ NAHS OP' EIJM'' S TIIR&E CKILDnEN, (,YACK, .Th.ICE, AND 
PAN) . 

$FA!.:L:rnA TOLD ME Ti'.AT KE AND KI$ Pl\RTJn:R BAD D!SC:USSIONS REFERJ::NCE :ro 
JroLF?.LLrNG Slll!ON' S Wl'SRES Oli' AI.I. lO GF.1>.NDCHII.D~ RBCEIVDIG THE BENEFITS Fl!.OM 
BOTH SIMON AND SHlllLEY' S 'l!R"O$TS. !IE SAID T3AT EE AND HIS 1?1\B.~il, DONALD 
U:SCHNER, D?SCu~SJro OOlNG A SCRIVENEl>.'S Ali'li'WAV:t'l: ruwi:ru:NCE !UilINSTA:rING 'l:EO 
l'>ND pm•s CIO::LDJ\Etl ll'ITO SHIRLEY'S =UST, SINCE THEnt lro'l'ES WERE UN=EAll TO A.-;; 

IF Tire GRANDCHIWPJm WERE O:R WERE NOT DEEMED l'IUWli:C~lZD , AS TED AND !!AM WERE. 
JIB TO!.D M!! T!iA.'l' TBE l:J]!;CISION ~ M;\DE TO NOT DO THZ SClU~R' S An'l'.OAV:'.I'.T, !JOE 
TO THE CHANCE THAr IT MkY NOT WORK. HE SAID THOUGH, THAT AGAINST HIS BET'l'ER 

JODCiMlmT W:: AL'I.'ERED 'tlm FIRST <'.II.COE OE' 'l'HE J:'J:RS:J: ~~ 7:0 Tiil: SHJ:J<J..Jn' 
~RNSTEIN TRUST AGP.El'ldEN'l!, :9m'Ol'\E HE '.!!URNED IT OVER TO YA!rES. Tl:ll!: ORIGIN1\L 
WAS MENTiom:P li:ARI.IE:R O~ J:N 'l'llIS REPO~ AND STATES 'J:l'.A'? SHIF.Lli:Y SIQ:ED IT ON 
NOVEMEER 18, 2008. l:T TOOJ.C: Ml!.TTHEW LOGAN" OU'!' O't' TH:E: TRUST. 

SPALLINA. SAID THAT Tl:!EY NOTICED THAT 'l'!IE Fill.ST l?AG!l OP THE DOCUMENT 
SKII'l'ED FROM ONE TO THREE , SO Hlil T001' .l:'l' ·uroN f!IMSEl.F 7:0 ADD IN NUMBli\R 'tWO, 

.BJ'!~ SENDING IT !l'O Y~.'l!ES. THE CHANGE '!'HAT NUMi!Elt TWO MM>:S TO THE TRUST, 

.AM&ND:ED <'JU\AGP..i\PH E Oli' .l\RTICI.E XU , MAKING IT ReJID Ti!l\.T ONLl" ~ ANO l'AM ~ 
CON'S~ PP.:f:DECEASE:O, N:'.l'l' 'l'l!E:IR Clil!.l>REN. Jm SA.ID THE ORIGINAL TRUST STA'IES 
THA!r 'J:lill) , l'JIM, AND Tmi:lll. CHILDR.Jm Am! O~ i>REDECEASED . SP"-LINA SAID HE 
DID THIS AT 'rHl'.S Ottl:CE lN llOCll. BA'ION, l!'l....ORIDA. HE SAID 'rHM NO ONE &LSS TOOK 
<'All.l: ll1 ~';l'rlll:NG TKE POCU!dENT . J;!,E SAID THhT HE Dl'.J'.> I.!!: TO Mlll<E $'.tMOO' S 'Col1'.Stll'!S 

AND '!'HI!! VEl'U'iAL AGREnlENT !!'ROM THE APlUL 2012 <'FIONE CONVER.SA'I:IO.'q COM!i: :rro;ra, 
SPAU.INA STATED 'l'~ lll.TllOOCOR HE CBEA~ TRE ALTEiiED FORM AND ATTACKED IT TO 
'l'lre ORJ:GINALLY SIGNED/NOTARIZED FOllM, RE RECEIV3D NO INCOME OR GJUN ~ J;T. 
HE STATED HI: S OI.ELY DID U ' TO !i'O:rli'lLL SD10N'S wrsims. HE CON:&"IRMED THAT TRIS 
JU.'n:~D DOCUJ.lf.;J<IT om NOT GET ElLl:!'.> WX'l'li T~ COURTS. 

SPJ\LLINA $~ THAT AGAINST BIS ADVICE, A DISTRUnrrrON m>.S 'MADE li'ROM 
ONE OF THE TRUSTS AETER SIMON' S Dli:A'l:H. Bil S'I!A'ti:P :J:HA!I: HE: ADVJ;SED ~ST TBXS 
1>lID WREN SIMON PASSED, A FORMER PARTNER En.ED A CI.Arn AGAINS!r THE ESTATE FOR 

$2,SIJ0 ,00[1 . 
S<'ALl.l:NA llL~O !!:OW ME THAT IN 2006, ALL OF THI!: GRANOCHILDRJ!:N RECE:IVED 

TRUSTS :Ni.CM SHIRLEY AND S IMON. HE S TATED THAT ~ATES ms ACTUALLY Tll£ ~noPNE:r 
FOR EL:tO:I: ' 3 CHILO~• S "rlUJ'S 'J:S. SPAl.L:LN<\. S:UTED THAT SIMON WINT&> ELIOT'S KIDS 
TO HA.VE A !l:OW:, W'l! DID NOT ~ 'l'BE ROME IN ELIOT' S NAM£. 

SPALLINA ALSO 'l:OI.D ME THAT IN 2009 SIMON CAME TO fUM AND SAID HE I S 
l!OUNG ~ H01JSE FOR ELIOT l!ND !!IS 1!'.l!MILY TO LIVE IN, BUT RE DO&S NO'.r ~ 
ELIOT TO OWN THE HOME . HE SAXC THAT SIMON 'l'OLO BIM THM' F.E ~ E.i.IOT 'S 

http://oqs.pbso.org/index.cfin ?fa=dspCase&fromrec= 1&srhta=4c38al7 68ed8 l cae-22079E... 211112014 



I' At. M E E A C H C 0 V N T Y S H E R I: ii' ll'' $ 0 F T I C E ::?AGE 6 
CASE NO. 140~94B9 0 F ? E N s E ~ E I' 0 ~ T CASE NO. l4029~89 

DISJ?OSITION; ZULU 

CH!LDI\EN' S T!!lll!: TP.t1$1\'$ "¢ 00."N 'l'HE !J~. HI:: 'l'.mi:N SI::': UP A LIMITED LIABILITY 
COMI'l\NY, mlICH IS BERNSTEIN Fl\MILY REALTY. HE SA"!"!> 'l'!lAT SnroN SET lJl? AN 
ACCCONT AT LEGACY BJWK. HE SAID T;IAT SIMON li'\1ND&D '.rill: ACCOUNT, TO PAY l''OR THE 
wt:E'ENSES AT THE HOUSE. l<ACl!Sr. WAI._-V:R iiA.$ J]{ CEARGE O"f PAYING TROS!i: EZPENSES. 

llE SAJ:O THA.1' AT SIMON'S DEATH '.!:HE ACCO'UNT IIAl'.l VERY LITT~ MONEY IN I"J.'. in;; 

S!UD Tlll:S WAS THE TYJ;>E r:JJi: ACCOlJN'J! TRAT ONLY ENOVGll MONEY WENT INTO IT EAC!l: 
MONTR 'l:O COVER THE NECESSARY EXPENSES FOR Tm! HOME, SUCH A.s l'i;JW!'?R, ~TmR, 
l\ND MCllTG:ll.GE. 

SPJU,LINA STATED 'rHAT P~Oll. TO SlMON'S tJEATH 1 HE \liAS THE ~.F. O!i' lli'R, 
BUT r.'F'l"E!>. tltS DEaTH IT Pi2\.S T~SFJ".:~D 'l'O Ol?l?lilNlili:IM!i:R l:RUST COMPANY, BSCA'!JSE 
NO ONE IN 'l:HE S'J\Mll,Y Wl>.N"l'ED TO .Ml!.NA.GE Tl\'. m; S'I'A!nJD TEiIS -S BECAlJSE NO ONE 
WANTED TO DEAL WITH ELIC'.r _ liE $AID OTC a=;~ 'J.'~ TIU.JSl'li:li: A.~ l'HE LEGACY BANK 

ACCOUN'l GOT CLOSED OUT smcE !!!HE ACCOUN'r HA!J M™nmL FUNDS lN lT .AND SD'.DN WAS 
uo LONGER :!'.l.I:VE TO JroND !'.r. HE S'l:ATED THA'I o:rc OPENED UP THEIR O'llN :si:a TRl,J$T 
ACCOUNT. HE Sll.IO THA!l' WHEN TKTS OCCURRED, THEJ,U: WAS ~J;>ROllMi\XELY ~so,oao IN 
Ell.CR Oli' ELlOT 1 S CHII.Dll.EN' S TRUSTS - llE SAID Tl1M: l!:l'..TOT S'.1'.ARTED <;ALLING 1)1? O'.L'C 
.~KING FOR THEM TO Pi\.Y ;s;i;~. 

SPALLINA SAID THE PJl.0~ IS 'l'~T SINCE NEITKER ELJ;OO NOR HIS WIFE WERE 
WORJUN11 1 TBEY 1ilERE ALSO ASKING FOR THEIR CREDIT CMID Il=S 'J'O :BE PAID, ALQNI;; 
WITR THE NOP.MI>.L LIVlNG EXPENSES . !IE S'.tATED THAT TKE <::ru:DIT CAlID BILLS SHOWED 
c~cu:s ro HIGB ll:ND P.ES'l'A~B, SUCH AS CAPITAL Gi<Ir.L. SPJ\.LI:.l:Nl'l. S1\ID TEA'); ow;: 
TO THE EXPENSES BEING PAID BY THE THREE CHILDREN'S TRUST, TO INCLUDE PRIVATE 
SCl!OW., Tll'.E TRUSTS VIERE liRA.i.'"NB!l BY AUGUST 2.013. 

SP.ALLINA STATED THAT TED BERNSTEIN IS THE TRUSTEE FOR Sin;ru..EX'S TRlJS'l'. 
;jl: Sli!l THA~ SH;l;llU::Y HAI> A CONDO 'l:HAT WAS SOLD FOR $1, 400 / 000 ANO THAT MONEY 
WENT lNTO THE TRUST. l:lE Shlt> THAT ~ nXSC!JSSED 'li'.!TH HIS SIBLINGS, POSS;JJ;lL;( 
llCL'ODWti ELIO'.C, '.l:HA'l: THERE WAS CONCERN ABOIJT A CREDtTOR GETTING SOME OF 
THE MONEI. BE SAID THAT TED Ml\DE A DTS=UTION TO SEVEN OJ: THE ;l.0 
GRANDCllII.DRli:N' S "J.'RUS'l: S • FOOR OF 'lllU:CH INCLUDE 'J'E!)' S THREE CllILPREN ANO PAM:' .S 
CIIIU> - Sl?A!.LTN?.. SAID THAT T;E;D ONJ.X" li'UNP:O:O SEVEN 0~ THi:: ~CllILllREN, 2lilCAUSE 
ELIOT REFIJSED TO OPEN ACCOUNTS FOR HIS 'r!D'\:£:£ R:IDS .SO '!'BAT TED COT.JLD FTJND 'l:~. 
!Iii: SAii:> '.l:llA:I: IN SEPTEMBER OF 2013 1 $80, 000 W21.S DISTRIDUTED TO UCH OF 'rt!E 
SEVEN TRUSTS, WEIC!I :rs A TOO:M OF ~560,000. Sli'AL:r..~ m>I'l:I:ru>.:I:lilD TWl.T 'l'ED ¥lAS 

TOLD TO NOT MAKE DISTRUIOTJ:ONS. 
SPAU-~ ~ ASKED AND CONF.I!IME:D THAT '.t:W:: JU,:t'EF.ZO DOCUMli:Nl' P.E!i'£Rli:t1~1l! 

SH:IM.;;Y rs nusT ' rs T.IIE ONLY MXS!l!lUQ: Tl!A':r "11:6: liD!.!>E . HE rs NO'r 1\.WA:PJ;: OE' ANY 

0".l:HeR :W:S'l:M:Ji:S . 
I WAS SOl?PLtl!:O A COPY OF T!IE AJ'.'ri:RED DOCT.JMENT IIY SPA.U.INA ON' 01/22/14. 
'J:FJ.J;-5 ~TIVli! IS NOT A VERBATIM ACCOUNT O!i' TBE IN'l:ElWllW WI'l:H Sl1~INA. 

FmlTl!ER :mvl".STXGATXON: WILL CONSIST OF MEETING W1'.Ti!'. Sn.n:>N 1\ND SKT:RLE'I:' S 
CUIIJ)P.Jrn, IN A'l:l'EM!?T '.l:O GAIN STATEHEN1'S FROM THEM. 
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P A L M ll E A C Ii C 0 U N' T Y S H E :R I F F' S 0 l!' l!' I C E PAGE 7 
CASE NO. l~O:tl~~Si) 0 F Ii' E N S J: R E P 0 R T CASE NO . l.4029489 

PETECTlv:E RIAN W. ~R lt7'104 
01/2,/14 0 1153 HRS. 
TRANS. VIA EMAIL/CCPT/PASTB : 01/29/2014/MDR/#6405 

OX5POSXTION; ZULU 

p:<:izitod ly B:iployoa Id. II : 5254 Ot>. Fcl'lrtl.ll"f n, 2014 02 ;26:57PM 
1..,.,..,. •• ,...~ ... .,,,,.. .. , , • ..,,~,.,,...,,.-..--,..-. ....... -~---o--•••••i•••••-·••--•--•••-•••-··-•••"'""•"''''••••• ·•••·-·-•--•••-•n•-•••••••••••-••-•--••••••·-·-···-·--·••-•--•"4" .. ..,•• ••n•••'-•-•• -
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'ii' A :U I'! B Ii: A C H C 0 TJ N T Y S H E R I F F' S Q F F I C E PAG"i: 1 

SUPPLEMENT 1 0 l" I" E N S E R Ji: :e 0 R T CASE NO. 1402949S 
DlSPCSITlON: ZULV 

DIVISION: D!!:TECTIVE 
911: 
~CONOl>:UC CRl"ME:S .,. ~ *" 
SIGNA.L CODE: 1d CR.nl£ CODE: NQ!I( CRIME CODE' OT CODE: 9546 01/29/14 THURSDAY 
ZONE; BR GRID; DEPUTY r.D.: 7'104 N/\.liE: MILLER ASSlS'.1.'~ TlM£ P l0:20 A 1020 C l021 
OCCURRED B2'l'WEEN Dl\.TE' 12/01(12 1 0000 K0l"FS AND D~E: 01/31/13 , 0000 HOURS 
EXCEPTION UP!!l: 
Ill'CJDOIT LQCATIOJJ'. 4855 ':'EC~OLOGY WY A.PT. 'NO.: 700 

CI?Y; llOC'.A RATON STA~: FI. ZII?: ~3431 

NO. OFFENSES; 00 NO. OF&'ElIDERS: UK NO. Vl>EICL!i:S STOL!i:N; 0 NO. J?=s;i;:s ~D: 0 
LCX;ATH)N: CTJ-1"<l. 

ND. VICTIMS! 00 NO. ARRESTED: 0 FORCED ENTP.Y: 0 

ON JM. 2~' 2014 I MET WITH ':ED J3E>INSTEIN mm WAS ACCOMPAN!E!J !JY 11.TTORNEY 
AI.AN ROSE. 1'.0SE :rs A ctvn ATTOPJlEY, SPECIALIZING IN l'ROBATE .MO l).USU.'ESS 
LIUGATIO.'<. THIS INTERVIEW TOOK i'Ll\CE AT THE l?l\LM l'IEJ>CH COWi/'.l.'X S~R:IFF' S 
QffICE 1 $PEl'.:IAL Ih"VESTIGATI0N$ DIVISION'$ C~CE ~OOM, LOCA.Tru:l AT 3220 GUN 
CLUB ROAD, WEST !'ALM BEACH, Fl.ORl'DA 3.)406 A'I: 11:46 A.M. TEE FOr.LOWJ:N~ lS A 
NON-v""ERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE INTEF:VIEW: 

llD S'.l'l\Tli:D 'l'HA'r m: AND HIS FA:J:HEI?. S;u,t;QR mlD .AN OFFICE TQG:ETKER - HE 'lJOLD 

ME THAT IN' 2007 !;];: HM> Nl'.>'r!.c:e!J TllA'.r TESCI!ER AND SPALL!FA S1'AATED FRI>Q~"IEN'UNG 

T!lli! Oli'FICE Abl'D XHEY CONTINOli:D 'XO VISIT THF.: QllJ;'Ic;E QUI'!!'. OFTEN :::NTll' 2008 . !fE 

SAl:D THAT HE THEK' l\l\l\'!.TZM T~'I' HIS PAm:NTS "''ERE CONDUCTING THEIR :&STAT:: 
l?IAN1''"n!G. RE SAIO 'J:HAT Hli: Wll:.l NO'I: A.$1\El) TO l?1" P:/\R'l' OF TRE PI.ll},'NING, ~R DID 

HE INQUTIIB l!.EO-uT IT. TED TOLD ME Tl!AT !ll: IS THE ELD:SST CHILD OF FIVE, TO 
INCLUDE :III.I., LlSA, !?AM, A.'ID ELrOT. THE OWICli: 1i'OR THE INSORJ\NCE A(;O.-cr TSAT 
Tli:D ANLi SIMON WO!<»;D 'l.'OG:ETBER ;A.T IS i:.OCATED AT 950 PENINSULA CORPO:RM'E CIP.CI.E, 
BOCA R.>.TON, FL 33487 _ 

TED S'l.'.A:J:ED 'J:HA:i: HE li'OUNO OUT UPON BIS FA~R' S DEATS", THAT !IE WAS THE 
TRUSTEE ):'Cl~ Ell$ WO:l:t®l\' S 'J;I1.1JST . HE TOLD ME: T~ Tll£ AT~ORNE'l'S (tESClmR AND 
Sl?ALL!NAJ M<IDE HIM Awr.RE OF TH:l:S. HE SA;i;D B!:: WAS 1'1.SO l:Nli'O~ !lE WAS A c;o-
TRUSTEli: li'OR SOM!i! O'IHER ACCOU?<"l'. llE TQr..D ME THAT HE l'S NO'!' GOING TO I NHERI'l: 
,>,N INSURANCE AGZNCY, BU'!' '!'HAT HE AND HIS FATHER WERE J?JIRTNERS. HE STATED T!!AT 
HE o;.JNS STOCK IN T!lE AGE1'1CJ'. lill'l'll NO OPT;I;ON FOR !il:M TO Im!ER!'I! OR PURCHASE HIS 
~·ATliER , s INTE:P.EST l:N TSl: CCMPilNY. itE COMHEN'l'ED ON 'rlIE FAC'I: THA'I: Tm: :er.rs:i;m;;ss 
MAKES LI'I:TI.l:l INCOM::: 'l:W::SE l:lAl"S, 

!!.'ED STAT),:D TR:AT IN THE Fiil.ST PAAT OE' 2012, HIS FATHER (~flMON) HlW A 

ptixltod by ~Loyoo .rd I: !1Zo4 o" ;:~ii, 2014 o~ :26:57It! 
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CASE ~O. 14029499 
PAl:.M '.B~l\.CK 

S:TJPPI.BMENT l 
C 0 TJ ~ T :t S B E R Z P t'' 5 0 F F I C: E: PAGE 2. 

0 t' F E N S E R. ;: P 0 R T CME lfO. 14029499 
DISl?OSI TION : Z'tlLU 

DI$C0$SION WITH HIM, REFEMNCE AN ISstra THAT PAM WU~ WU!l SJY.ON ABOUT l!QW­

THE DOCUMENTS FOR THE TR.lJ$l'S WERE DRAWN UP. HE TOLD ME THA'l' HE BEJ.IE\llilD PAM 
P~ .SENT SD10N SOME lNl!'ORMAUON Oil A 3001< llELJ:!VMT 'rO HER VIEW ON HOW :iOl,1 DQ 

ES~ PLANNING WHEN OIILDBEN AND GRANDCllILDREN ARE INVOLVED . llE SAID T!!AT 
BJ:S li'11'1:l:IER DID ASK ::tlM !US OPINION ON THINGS AND 'rED TOLD HD~ THAT HE DID 
F""".:.f:L Tl!AT THE GR<INDCHILDREN Ml'.Y NOT ONDE&STl\ND IT IF Tln:Y DID NO'l' RECBIV'E AN 
INJUZRlTANCE. H:E STA'.1$0 Tl!AT HIS PAT~ 'l'OUl llIM :CHAI BE ~B A RE&.LY GQQD 
POZN'r A};!!) SOMETHING 'rO CONSIDER. TED SAID T~ SOON 1\F'~ER ~~ CO.tlVi~SA'rION 
HIS nTmm JINNO'ONClll) 'J:!:IAT BE Wl\NTE.D TO TALK w:t'l.'l'I m:s CHILDREN ABOUT 'rRE 
DISTRU!UTION OE' HI:S JWO SHIRLEY'S .ASSETS UPON BIS DUTH. HE TOLD hll: THAT 
A CONFERENCE CALL MEETIN"G TOOK PLACE nTCLODrNG HIS (S:lMON' S) ~IVE CH.II.OP.EN, 
Sn!ON 1 AND SP11LLIN11.. W:: ~D 'rHAT THE CONVl!lRSA'U:Ot<' WENT REALiilC iraI.r. AND 
Sll'ION GOT TO l?.ROVLOE KI$ WlSIJES VERY CI.li:AIU.Y. 

HE STATED THAT SPALLrNA EXPLAD<-.:I> TI!i! W.OCli:SS Lli!QI.l.lC 1 BUT llIS FATHER 
M!\DE A S!l.'A!rEMEN'J.' AND ASKEtl EACH CHILD DIP.EC'l'!.Y, ROW ~HE'l!: FELT ABOUT J:T. TED 

SAID TllAT !T Wl\S TOLD TO :!!Il'I: ~ !US Sr&.ll!GS THAT S:nroN W1iS LEAVWG .Ar.I. OJ? 
!US "ii'E.."l\L'l'H "rO RIS l O GRAl<"DClllLDREN l':QU.!\=Y . Ell'. Sl'I ID "rltAX S ll«>N TOLD THEM THAT 
THEY (T!il!\ Cltil.DREN) Vill:ru: :E:.l\Cf! GETTING 1 / 5 01" A !.IF.E Il!SURANCE POLICX. TED 
SAI'D THAT IT WAS OBVIOtTS TllAT HIS F~THER, ~ NO'r ASKING li'OR fERMISSION", HUT 
STATING Ct.E!U<LY W"tiAT KE Tf!OO~T WAS r..:tGHt. Tl!D SAID THAT z.-.c e- = STA'.WO 
THJO'l ~LT OK ABOU1' 'rHE DECISION 1IND THAT IT Wll$ BIS ~Ta '1:0 MAKE PECJ:SIONS 
WITH. TED STMED THAT HE 3.2;r.:0::VSS '!:HIS ~S 'rRE SAME PllONl!l eAI.L WHZRE HE IDl.S 

To;t.D 1'1"I SPALLINA HE , .AS lolEI.L AS S!Ill'..IN'~S 1 'PlOm.D HE JU:CEIV'm'G ro~ TRJi:I' NEEDED 
TO srGN ANil lttTO!!N. !IE ST~;E;P T lihT SOON Ali'TER :!!HIS CAI.:. HE RECEIVED THE 
~R Oli' ACCOUNTING FORM FOR HIS MOTHER' s 'ESTNl!E . THIS rs THE DQ..."1J.l>j5NT 

DISCUSSED lN PBSO CASE * 13-097097. 
TED STATRil TEIAT lll!: m$ 1".0'.l' l'.N'10LVED ;:,.'of ~ OTHER .OJ:SC:USSIONS REFERENCE 

~STATES UNTIL ~IS EATH!i:R' S PASSING ON ggpTJ!:MBER 13, 2012. HZ SAID TR1'.X 
?ESCHER AND Sl?AL'LDU\. TOLD !!IM ~R !US FATID:R' S DEJ\TH THAT HE WAS THE TRUS'l'E!=l 
FO:R HIS MOTHER' S ESTATE . BE SAID OVER MAN'.! XN !"01.SON MEETINGS Af'ID PF.!ONE a>.I.LS 
!il; WAS GIVEN G;u:l:DANCE B:t TEIE ATTORNEYS ON' HOW 'J'O PEl'lFO!l.M HIS DUTIES AS 1' 

TRUSTEE , BECAUSE THIS 1"AS ALL NEW '.00 !{D:I. H2 .HAD NEVER BE!m IN TB:CS !\OLE 
BEFOllE. liE STATED HE WAS NOT PROV'ID!!.D A Clll!.CKLIST OR .SOOK ON HCJ(i TO PERFORM 
THSSE DUT!~ . 'l'£D $JI.ID TnT HE ldADE IT CLEAR TO RIS SIBLINGS THAT rtE :rs THE 
TRVSTEE ON SHnu.er•s TRUS'.:. TEO S'IA:IED THl\.T HE W!.S TOLD Tl!AT SHIRLE'l!:''S TRUST 
WAS TO BE DlSTRIBUTD:l Jl.MONSST HER 10 G!<AlIDC:JiJ:J;.D:QEl:l. TEO S'l'llXED 'l'l!A':C Hi: DID 
NOT m:AD llI.L OF SH:CRI.E~'S TRUST DOCUMENTS AND THM' SPALLINA MID 'rBSCl!E.lt HAD 
BOTH TOLD HIM SEVERAL TIMES HOW SHl.\U.EY' S TRUST WAS 'i:O .er;; DISTRJ:BO'l:ED. 

TED SAID THAT HE DID READ IN ~SE DOCUMDlTS llHE.."'IB '.l'll'.E 1 0 GRJ\NOCRILDREN 
~LU: TO RECEIVE THE ASSETS FROM THE Tll.UST. BE SAID THAT HE Dll> I SSUE A 
PARTIAL DIS!riUBIJTI ON TO T!IE SEVEI:'! OF Tim 10 Gm.mlCl'.IU.O~. HE DID NOT ISS\Jli: 

http://oqs.pbso.org/index.cfm. ?fa=dspCase&fromrec=l &srht.a=4c3 8al 768ed8 l cae-22079E. .. 2/11/2014 
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~IS~Q~Il'LCN: ZULU 

DIS'.L'IUBUTIONS TO :EL:IO':c' S C;ill.DREN BECl\USE ELIO')? J:U:.<'OSED 'rO SE!!: UP ACCOOli'l'S 
FOR THE E'UNOS' 'l'O llE SENT ~- KE ALSO l'OI.D ME THAT ELIOT TO;LD JODGE COLIN I1' 
COURT TnM' ~ DIP N01' wnNT TO Sl!:T tJP THE ACCOUNTS FOR f!IS CH!.LDREN '.1:0 R<:CEIVi. 
:!:!re li'ONDS, EECAUSE Tl!E FUNDS BP.LONG TO !Im, NO'r !ITS CHlLD~. Ira STATED THM' 
l!:LIO't HAD ~:CONED O'l'HER REASONS h{ E-~s li'OR NOT TAK.ING Ttn:: MONEY. !lli 
ALSO STATl':O 'l'ttA'r ELIOT REFli:l'JilNCW :rm: MON:E:Y 21.S CRIME OR BLOOD MONEY . 

HE S'l!ATED 'l'M:l: SPAI.:..INA TOLD !UM IT ~ OK TO DISnu:BU'rE THE F<JNDS, ID:: 
S 'l:A'.1:::0 l'BAT TESClD!:R MID SPALLllQi. RESPONDED VIA E-m:t:C.. ON !!OW TO RECEl:VE TH!; 
FUNDS , SUCH-~ Sli:'.l'TING OP TRUST ACCOUNTS FO..~ 'Xlfl! Ji'IWDS TO GO nl'l'<'.>. TED ?:OLD 
ME 'XH<cr 'J:~II& WERE CO'NVE!l.SATIOl'IS / ¥1HERE HE WAS TOLD !l!HAr Sl:MON' S ASSETS COULD 
NOT B:E: OISTllillOT;:;D DUE TO CRZDI.TO.RS FILnTG AGAINST 'J:HE ES~, :SIJT HR WAS u:AD 
TO B::LIE'Jli! IT WAS OK '1!0 Ml'.IOi! A PAll.'l::tAI. DISTPJBU'UON O.F Fl.r.mS FROM saI.RLEY•s 
ESTA'l'E , ~ T!iA'r THEY WOUU> NEED TC llE CAREFUI. IN IU':CAP.OS TO D'.ISTRIBO'IING 
FUNDS THM' WEro: OBTA'INEP TRROUGH LIQIJlDJU';Uff;; !!ER Ji;Will.RY AND Pl::RSO!VIL 
P'.ROFER'J:Y, Tl!:D AI.SO C~D T Wl.T ONE OF THE G-Ol\LS Of' ~NG :i:HE 

DI S=wfiONS m\9 TO ASSIST SLIOT AND HIS FA.'iILY, BECAUSE 1''!!EY W2lu:: RUNNING 
LOW ON nnms_ lfE STA'l:W THIS DERIVED ~OM ELIO'£ ' S l'OTDITD\I. MISUSE OF FUNDS 
TE!AT WEru: IN HIS CHILDREN' S TRUS~S IN RELATION TO :eEi.N'.~Ti:IN Ji'}MILY ~ITY 

(ELIOT'S HOdF!) .1WD :&Ll:O'.I: • S SPENDik'IG AND EJ0.'1i:NSES. 

TED CONFII\MED 'CHAT HE DID NOT Mi".KE ANY D~CISIONS lN R!:LATIObl TO SXMON'S 
INS\JR1\NCE JJQJ:.J:CY GENERATED Ot1T 01!' CEl:n::n.GQ, :a.L:rnors. llE S!U'l!i!:D 'l'kAT !iE 

i:mD<:RSTOOD THE POI.ICY 'l!O BE OWNED Il~ S:IMON PERSONALLY. ME STA!l!E!D ml 
UNDE.P.S'roO!> TRE l?O:W:CY TO 1Ull\D AS, SHOOl.D SHIRLEY :!;'lo.SS BI:FOR.£ HIM, TH~ 
:SENli:FI.TS W01JUJ GO TO 'NIE FIVE CHl;Wru:N. 

Tm C~ THAT HE WAS NOT '?HE TRUSTEE FOR S:DJW'S ES'IATE , BUT ~!!AT 
IT WAS EXP"LAINEO '1:0 ~, VEllll.U.IiX , Tf!A!r ALL 1.0 GRANOCRn.il:REN WILL nCEIVlil '.l.'HE 
ASSETS Ji1IOM THAT ES TATE L'f AN !.QUAL DIST.RIBO'l!.ION A'r S OHB POINT IN '!'l'.m: . WO! 

o:i:o DI SCUSS !rME '.PCMER OF >.PPODl'.I:MI:NT PUT IN THE TRUS'l' DOCllld2blTS. IT APPEARED 
.v; IF T"'...D WAS NOT A~ OF 1'.NY'ZHING CALI.ED A POWER O!' Al>PO!Nn1ENT 1 UN'J:;I:J;, 'l'~ 
LMT E1:W ~EKS. l'IU.'l: WAS WHEN SPALLINA ~OTIFIED THE COUR'l'S 05' BI B WJ:T!IDRAW 
O'ROM BEING THE ATTO..'UIEY E'OR SIMON ANt.l SH:mrJP.Y' S !:STATES , l:T APPEARS I'l: WAS 

~D 'J:O HIM AT THAT Tn!E -
TED TOLD ME: THA'l;' HE AND HIS FA'l'HER HAO A GOOD ausn.-iass AND PERSONAL 

m:Ll'i.TIWSHJ:l? . HS SAnl !!!HAT liE RAS J,. GOOD RELATIONSHII:' ll'.ITH ALL <'.>'P lil:S 
sr.m.=s, EXCEPT ~OR :ELlO'r. HE SA.ID THAT HE GOT ALONG WITH .EII $ MOTHER, PRIOR 
TO m:R PA9 SING_ HE !!!QI.I> ME Tl!AT RAC!lJ';J;. Wl'.l.IG:R WAS li:MFI.On::D BY HI.S MO'l""dER AND 
FATHER. liE SUD ':rnll.:l' HE GOT Al.ONG WI.TH '1111.I.!tC:R AND T!IAT SliE JU::t.EED Hrs MOT!lElt, 
SHII\Llil:i, PRJ:OR TO SHIRLEY 1 S Pl'..$$XNG. Ti:D TOLD ME! THA:l' Mtl.RITZA PUCCIO 'ill'.S 
S()llE~"E TRl\:I' WORKED FOlt !UM AND AS ~ AS HIS PAllEN'l'S , EE STATED T!IAl' SHE 
HELPrn 1lltOtJND THE OOMES , CL'ZANJ:NG AND/ OR CARING FOR C!:!ILOREH - HE S'.l!A'.l:ED l'RA'l' 
EE MET :imR AROUNTJ 2003 OR 2005 - ME SA:i:U 'r!iAX ill: NO LONQ:R HAS A REIA't:tONSIII'P 
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WJ;'J.'P. ~. HE SAID THAT $lldQN DID !IAVE AN :!~'TIMME ~TimiSlilP til!Tlf PUCCIO 
1'-.FTE=t SHlRLl:~ Pi"\SSED. KE STAnD Tl!AT PUCCIO IJ:W RECEIVE SOME T~ OF 
FINANCIAL BEN'.E:FIT FR~ SIMON, PRIOR 'l'O l\Il! PASSJ:.N"GO. HE SAID THAT t'UCCIO AAS 
LIVING WIT!! SIMON AND !lER BILLS lln:~ BEING !IA.ID !!'OR. TRIS MAY OR MAY NOl' SS 
THE l!'INMICD\L BENEF.tl' i l'.ED .DID NOT Sl:l:sM TO HE SWU: . llli: IJlO STATE 't:!IA'r IT 
JU>~ :l'HAT SIMON 1IAS GENUII~LY .INVESTED Th'TO THE RELATIONSHIP HE HM> W:rT!I 
E'UCCIO. 

TED Sl>lD THA'I: l!E HAS NOT SPOKEN !l'O Sl'ALLINA ABOUT HIM WITHDRA~NG FROM 
Bl::rNG THE A'!'TOP.NEY :FOI\ T~ TruJSTS, BU'l' THAT li£ DID SP~ WI'I:H Il!:SCHER. .!i:E: 
SAl'.D THAT '.l;f.;SCllli:R :!:OLD HIM iiE .!i!W .IOEEN M>U>~ AWA?.E OF A !!'2\l'lRICATED POC!JM£NT 
TilAT Wl'<S l?O'rEN'I!IALJ:.Y l'RO!l!.ZMA'.J:IC FOP. THE ESTM;ES . llE SAID THAT 'l$SCHER ":COLD 

RIM !l'RU SPALLINA CREATED T.!IE PAERJ:CA'l'ED DOCUMENT AND IT ESSENTD\LLY IMPACTED 
T!II!: 1'.llllITY E'OR SIMON TO DISttil3U'rE FOlWS TO AI.I. J.0 GRANDKIDS. TED SAW 'l:HAT 
TESCl:ll!lR TOLD l!IM 'l'Hl\.'.C llE HAD ONLY P.ECENTLY 1!ECOW:: Aml.!U: OF THIS OOCt!MENT, 
JU>I'ROXlMA'IELY THREE ~KS AGO li'ROM :!:ODAY <01/20/14) • 

ATTQRNJ;::.; Al.AN ROBE PROVI0:£JJ A STA~, S'l:A:L'ING HE w.J'.SITT'.D TO CLARJ:FI' 
SOMi THINGS IN' REGARJJs TO HOW 'l'HE E STATE DOCtlMZlNTS lllEAl:l J:N HIS OPINION'. HE 
STATED '!'~');' S HIF.LEY' S ASSl':TS WENT TO LlSA, JII.I., .AND ELIOT OR !l'HEI.R ~ 

DECEDENTS . 1iE: S'l:ATED 'l:W\.T ONCE SHI~'l l?ASSED BER 11.SSl!TS l-7EN'.l' nlTO HER TRUST. 
HE STJITEO 'l:!JA:r SlMON WAS Tm SOL!: BENEE'IC:LJl.RY li'OR H'IS Lil"'!:. Jn: STATP.Il '.rl!Al' 
3TI{QN om !!AV<: A POWER, OJ? API'OIN'l"MEN'l! '!'BAT HE COULD EXERCXS!:; RE!i'Ero:NCl'.: 
SHIRLEY' $ TP.VS'?, CHANGING TEE 'Bl:N°EFITS TO ;L:CSJI., nLL , ANt> l!:LIOT' S CaILDREN. 
SIMON COULD t'.H.1'.NGE HIS DOC~S AT A?.'Y '.!'IMS l11? 'l'O HIS DEA'r!i. ALAN S 1'A'.CEI:i 
THERE ;I.S QUESTION AS TO WHETHER OR NOT .S:woN IDID THE POWER TO nrs== 'l:ITT: 
FUNDS FROM Tai!: TRUST TO SIX G.ru\NDCHILDREN OR 10 . THE 10 WOULD J:NCLUilE '.rHE 
C~;I;J.DRJi:N QF AI.~ FIVE OF SD!ON'S !CID$. 

iIB STATEJ;l :L'HA'X SHIELEY '9 ORIGINAL !JClCU!iil<TS STA~'E :rl!AT 'l:ED AllD PAM ANO 
THli:IR I.INF.Al'.. DECIIDEN!J'S 1'-l<E COWS:u>EIUll;J Ii'REDECEASED. HE STAT'ED THAT w;&lU: 0'.Cm:R 

WAY$ 'XO W.W:: SIBON r S Wl:SH:E:S C~ Tl<TJE POR 1'HE l:!Sl'A'H!S. HE SAID THAT CllANGES 
COULD HA.VE o~EN MADE ';cO SIMON'S DOCUMENTS TO ro:FU:CT S!!IRLE~' S SO l'llAT EQUAL 
DISTlUBU'.l:IONS WERE K\DE 1\MONGST Tilli: :l.0 GRMIDCHil.DREN. THIS EXPU...'lAT:ION OF 'rllE 
DO(:lJltEN'Ts ~F.Al'ED A SIMILAR ll' NOT '!!HE SAME cONc.i:;os:tON AS TBAl' OF SPALLINA' s 
FROM LAST Wl!::SK • 

r ALSO COMMUNI CA:rED Wl'TH E'LIO'l' & RNSTEIN SEVERAL TIMES l'HIS WEEK MID LAST 
WEEK :rn ATTEMPT TO ARMN~ AN U'l'rl:RV:IEW wr-ra HlM IN PEMON. BE ~CEl'..ED T HE 

LAST ~ ~'£1'ING5 WE HAO SET. AT THlS Tl:ME: HE HAS REF!,i'SEP 'l!O $ET A NEW 
MEETING DhTE. 

TllIS CONCI,UDl;lS MY' SUP!?LEMENT.!IL REP0..~ . 

DETECTIVE il'fl\.N W. MU.I.ER 1177 0~ 

01/29/14 ~ 1425 !IRS . 
~S . VJA l:JMAiI./COP Y/PASTE= 01/29/2014/MDR/~64~5 
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DISPOSIT!O~: ZUI.U 
D:cvISION: P~T<:CTIVE 

911: 
ECONCMIC CRIMES * ... -r 
SIGNAL COD£: 14 CRIME CODE: No.~ CRIME CODE: OT CODI:; 9546 01/Jl/14 THURSDAl:" 
Z~; :SR GIUD: DEPUTY I.D.: 7704 »AME: Mll.I.ER 1\.SSIST: rI.ldE. l) 1020 A 1020 C l.021 
OCCORRED "BETWEEN DA'r.':: 12/01}12 , 0000 HOURS AND DAn:: 0:!./31/13 , 0000 HOURS 
EXCEPTION T~P:!i!: 

!NCID~ .i;.oc:AUON: 485-;i NCliNOLO~ W:.:: APT. NO,: ?00 
<;:I',C;(": BOCA RATON S:J:A.'I:li:; FL ZIP: :33'031 

NO. OFnNSES: 00 W). Oli'FENDERS: 1Jlt; l>l"O. Vl!:HICLES S'IOI.EN : 0 NO. ~SES !'mTERED! 0 
LOCATION: OTHER 
NO. VJ:CTIMS: 00 NO. ARRESTED: 0 FORCED EN~Y: 0 

ON 01/29/14 '.!'. A:J:n:MF':'EO TO MAKE CON'l!AC'.r WITH LISA li'RIEDS'l'EIN, .'.TILl+ 
IANTONI , AND PAMli:LA SIMON VJA lihbdAJ:L . THEY 1UlZ 'l:llE T!lru!:l'! DhUGl!Tli:RS OF SDJQN 
AND SHIRLEY BERN.S~IN. l: USED THE nrFORMATION 'l'HP-.!r 'W1,S l;'ROV!DJ;:O W ME BY 
l!:LIOT ON 09/l.0/;l.3. I ATTAI;Hl:D READ .RECEn>'J:S TD l:HE E-MAIL. l RECEJ:Vl!b A ~ 
REQ:Il'T li'ROM 1'.!\MELA 01/30/l.4 M' 4:59 .llM. ON Ol/30/14 I >'I.ACED P!iONE CAI.;LS TO 
Jn:t. Ah"D LISJ\., OSING THE PH<:Rili: NUMBERS £LIOT m\D PROVIDED l'"!E. l U:Ft MESSAGES 
ASKING tHlilM TO C1J.L ME ~. ON 01/31/14 I BRIEFLY SPOll:E WlTH LISA, !lUT ASfili:D 
THAT SHE CALL .9.ACK SO WE l":AN li'UR'IHli:R DISCUSS TE:XS CASE. TO DATE, I RAVE NOT 
!lECEIV'-'..J> A CALL OR E-MAIL FROM PAM OR JIU.. 

THIS CONCLtJOES MY StJl!P~AL ro\POJ?.T. 
DETECTIV'!'. 'F{'l!ffi W. MJ;I.l.J.l:R 17704 
Gl/3l/l4 @ 1430 Hl<.S. 
':!:RANS . VIA EMAIL/COPY/PASTE; 02/04/2014/MI>R/Jf640S 
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LAW OF'FICES 

TESCHER & SPALLINA, P.A. 

ATTORNEYS 

DONALD R. TESCHER 

ROBERT L SPALLINA 

LAUREN A. GALVANI 

VIA U.S. MAIL AND EMAIL 
Ted S. Bernstein 
880 Berkeley Street 
Boca Raton, FL 33487 

Pamela B, Simon 
950 North Michigan Ave. 
Suite 2603 
Chicago, IL 60606 

BOCA VILLAGE CORPORATE CENTER I 

4855 TECHNOLOGY WAY, SUITE 720 
BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33431 

TEL: 561-997-7008 
FAx: 561-997-7308 

TOLL FREE: 888-997-7008. 
WWW. TESCHERSPALLJNA.COM 

January 14, 2014 

Eliot Bernstein 
2753 NW 34111 Street 
Boca Raton, FL 33434 

Jill Jantoni 
210 I Magnolia Lane 
Highland Park, IL 60035 

Lisa S. Friedstein 

SUPPORT STAFF 

DIANE DUSTIN 

KIMBERLY MORAN 

SuANN TESCHER 

2142 Churchill Lane 
Highland Park, IL 60035 

Re: Estates and Trusts of Shirley Bernstein and Simon Bernstein 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

It has been brought to my attention that a document was prepared in our office that altered the 
disposition of the Shirley Bernstein Trust subsequent to Simon Bernstein's death. Information provided 
to me appears to indicate that there were two versions of the First Amendment to the Shirley 
Bernstein Trust Agreement, both executed on November 18, 2008. Under one version the children 
of Pam Simon and Ted Bernstein would not be permissible appointees of Simon Bernstein's exercise 
of the power of appointment while under the second version that restriction was removed. As you 
all know, Simon Bernstein's dispositive p1an, expressed to all of you during his lifetime on a conference 
call, was to distribute the Estate to all ten of his grandchildren. That was the basis upon which the 
administration was moving forward. 

Under the Shirley Bernstein Trust, there is a definition of children and lineal descendants. That 
definition excluded Pam Simon, Ted Bernstein and their respective children from inheriting. The 
document also contained a special Power of Appointment for Simon wherein he could appoint the assets 
of the Trust for Shirley' s lineal descendants. Based upon the definition of children and lineal 
descendants, the Power of Appointment could not be exercised in favor of Pam Simon, Ted Bernstein 
or their respective children, although we believe it was Simon Bernstein's wish to provide equally for 
all of his grandchildren. 

On November 18, 2008, it does appear from the information that I have reviewed that Shirley 
Bernstein executed a First Amendment to her trust agreement. The document as executed appears to 
make only one relatively minor modification to her trust disposition bye liminating a specific gift to Ted 



Bernstein Family 
January 14, 2014 
Page2 

Bernstein's stepson. In January of2013 a First Amendment to the Shirley Bernstein Trust Agreement 
was provided to Christine Yates, Esq. who, atthat time, was representing Eliot Bernstein. The document 
provided contained a paragrapnnumber 2 which modified the definitional language in Shirley's 
document so as to permit, by deleting the words "and their respective lineal descendants" from the 
definition, an exercise of the power of appointment by Simon Bernstein over the Shirley Bernstein Trust 
to pass equally to all ten grandchildren rather than only six of the grandchildren. 

By virtue of The Florida Bar Rules of Professional Conduct, 1 am duty bound to provide this 
information to you. Obviously, as a result of the issues and ramifications raised by the allegations, my 
firm must resign from further representation in all matters relating to the Estates and Trusts of Simon 
Bernstein and Shirley Bernstein. Furthermore, it is my intent, and I assume also the intent of Robert 
Spallina, to tender our resignations as personal representatives ofthe Simon Bernstein Estate and as 
trustees of the Simon Bernstein Trust. If the majority of the Bernstein family is in agreement, I would 
propose to exercise the power to designate a successor trustee by appointing Ted Bernstein in that 
capacity. With regard to the Simon Bernstein Estate, the appointment of the successor would require a 
comt proceeding. 

I am obviouslyupsetand distraught over this chain of events and will do all that I reasonably can 
to correct and minimize any damages to the Bernstein fa 1l . As I believe you know, to date there has 
only been a modest funding of some, but not all, of the c tinui g trusts for the grandchildren emanating 
from Shirley's Trust assets. 

ORT/km 
cc: Alan Rose, Esq. 

LAW OFFICES 

TESCHER &: SPALLINA, P.A. 



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE FIFTEEN JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
IN AND FOR PALM BEACH COUNTY. FLORIDA 

IN RE: THE EST A TE OF 
SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN, 
Deceased 

CASE NO. 502011 CP000653XXXXSB 

HON. JUDGE MARTIN H. COLIN 

ELIOT IV AN BERNSTEIN. PRO SE 
PETITIONER, 

V. 

TESCHER & SPALLINA, P.A., (AND ALL PARTNERS. 
ASSOCIATES AND OF COUNSEL), 
ROBERT L. SPALLINA, ESQ. , PERSONALLY, 
ROBERT L. SPALLINA, ESQ., PROFESSIONALLY, 
DONALD R. TESCHER, ESQ., PERSONALLY, 
DONALD R. TESCHER, ESQ., PROFESSIONALLY, 
THEODORE STUART BERNSTEIN, INDIVlDUALL Y, 
THEODORE STUART BERt'l"STEIN, AS ALLEGED 
PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE, 
THEODORE STUART BERNSTEIN, AS ALLEGED 
TRUSTEE AND SUCCESSOR TRUSTEE PERSONALLY, 
THEODORE STUART BERNSTEIN. AS ALLEGED 
TRUSTEE AND SUCCESSOR TRUSTEE. 
PROFESSIONALLY 
THEODORE STUART BERNSTEIN, AS TRUSTEE FOR 
HIS CHILDREN, 
LISA SUE FRIEDSTEIN, INDIVIDUALLY AS A 
BENEFICIARY, 
USA SUE FRJEDSTEIN, AS TRUSTEE FOR HER 
CHILDREN, 
JILL MARLA !ANTONI, INDIVIDUALLY AS A 
BENEFICIARY, 
JILL MARLA IANTONI, AS TRUSTEE FOR HER 
CHILDREN, 
PAMELA BETH SIMON, fNDIVIDUALL Y, 
PAMELA BETH SIMON, AS TRUSTEE FOR HER 
CHILDREN, 
MARK MANCERJ, ESQ., PERSONALLY, 
MARK MANCERI, ESQ., PROFESSIONALLY, 
MARK·R. MANCERI, P.A. (AND ALL P,.TNERS, 
ASSOClA TES AND OF COUNSEL) / ~ 

PERSONAL REPRE ENTATIVES AND TRUSTEES 
Friday, Februa 14, 2014 I Page 1of34 

\ 

~HARON R. BOCK 
" LEAK & COMPTROLLER 
--' ~ a,1 t.A o,i: A\.H r.OUNTY 




